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PUBLIC HEARING
Chairman: Mr. W. Andry
5 May 1975

CHAIRMAN: Distinguished guests, ladies and gentlemen,
good evening.

My name is Walter Andry. I am the Legal Advisor on the
Staff of the Oceanographer of the Navy and I am the Hearing
Officer tonight on the Draft Environmental Impact Statement
entitled "Naval Oceanographic Center, Bay St. Louis,
Mississippi”.

At this time I would like to express the Navy's apprecia-
tion and thanks to the Principal of Suitland Senior High School
for permitting the use of these facilities for this hearing.

It is indeed an honor to recognize the presence in our
midst: Senator Beall, Congresswoman Holt, Congresswoman
Spellman. Have I omitted any of the dignitaries that are
with us tonight? Mr. Breck Wilcox sitting in for Senator
Mathias.

This hearing is being held pursuant to the provisions
of the National Environmental Policy Act, and its implementing
executive order and regulations.

The purpose of the hearing is first, to provide interested
members of the general public with information regarding the
proposed establishment of a Naval Oceanographic Center at
Bay St. Louis, Mississippi.

The second purpose of this hearing is to provide an
opportunity for members of the general public to present
their views with respect to any environmental impact that may
result from this action.

I would like to introduce the gentlemen sitting on the
platform. Immediately to my right is Commander Charles
Bassett, Assistant Chief of Staff, Financial Management,
Oceanographer of the Navy. Next to his right, Mr. Johnny
Stephens, Special Assistant to the Oceanographer of the
Navy. To Mr. Stephens'right, is Commander Larry Riley
on the Staff of the Oceanographer of the Navy.

Commander Bassett will make a brief presentation on
the proposed consolidation of the Naval Oceanographic Office
and other oceanographic programs at Bay St. Louis.



He and the other gentlemen on the platform participated
in developing information for the Draft Environmental Impact
Statement.

The panel is not here to defend the Navy's proposed
action but to benefit from the views expressed tonight in
preparing the final Draft Environmental Impact Statement.

At the conclusion of Commander Bassett's presentation
individuals who have filled out a speaker's slip will be
asked to make a statement for the record.

All comments will be addressed to the Hearing Officer
and made from the microphone provided.

Three minutes have been alloted for individual speakers
and five minutes for speakers representing a recognized
group.

The purpose of these constraints is to permit the widest
possible latitude for the expression of views.

All persons who desire, including those who have made
oral statements, will have an opportunity to submit a written
statement for inclusion in the hearing record, but it must
be received by May 15, 1975.

It is important to emphasize that this is a hearing
soliciting environmental impact comments.

It is not the purpose of this hearing to argue over or
defend the purposed action but to insure that its environmental
impact is fully developed.

The Oceanographer of the Navy specifically requests that
anyone who has comments on the socio/economic environmental
impact of the proposed action submit such comments so that
they may be fully considered in the decision making process.

Commander Bassett.

STATEMENT BY COMMANDER C.H. BASSETT, ASSISTANT
CHIEF OF STAFF, FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT, OFFICE OF
OCEANOGRAPHER OF THE NAVY ‘

COMMANDER BASSETT: Good evening ladies and gentlemen.

The Oceanographer of the Navy is charged by his mission
to provide for an integrated and effective Naval Oceanographic
Program and in that context to determine the long term



personnel and facilities requirements for the program to be
technically efficient and cost effective.

Presently the Naval Oceanographic Program elements are
housed in 22 different buildings in the National Capital
Region ranging from Crystal City in Virginia to Chesapeake
Beach in Calvert County, Maryland, and are located as shown
on this slide. The total round trip distance from the
Oceanographer's Office to all of these locations is 180
miles. The location of the various buildings occupied are
Crystal City, Washington Navy Yard, Naval Research Laboratory,
Federal Center in Suitland, Maryland, and Naval Research
Laboratory facilities in Chesapeake Beach, Maryland. The
main concentrations are in four locations; Suitland, Washing-
ton Navy Yard, Naval Research Lab and Chesapeake Beach.

Managers of the Naval Oceanographic Program have for ten
years recognized the need to consolidate and revitalize the
oceanographic program. The selection of a site outside the
National Capital Region was considered appropriate in light
of the stated Congressional desire to decentralize government
activities and the inability to obtain Congressional support
for new facilities in the National Capital Region.

The Oceanographer increased his efforts to locate suit-
able facilities in 1973, and the search culminated in the
fall of 1974, It was conducted without the knowledge of or
consultation with the subordinate activity commanders,
employees or employee organizations in order to avoid political
or community pressures which would interfere with the selection
of the most technically suitable site at which to consolidate
and revitalize the Naval Oceanographic Program elements now
located in the National Capital Region.

In a search for suitable facilities in which to consolidate
the program, various locations throughout the country were
examined. A preliminary search covered the entire United
States including all of the obvious Navy locations and detailed
technical examinations were made for several more promising
under utilized alternatives.

The only existing government owned facilities discovered
in the United States which would meet the technical require-
ments of the Naval Oceanographic Program with minimum new
construction are in the National Space Technology Laboratory,
Bay St. Louis, Mississippi.

The facilities at Bay St. Louis, Mississippi are in a
campus~like setting spread over total ground area of less
than one square mile.



Six main buildings have been identified for Navy use and
as shown here are typical of those available, Capitalized
value of the facilities is about $65M.

Here you see exterior aerial views of the main individual
buildings at the NSTL which are being considered for Navy use.
Some of these buildings provide unigque facilities not available
at any other site investigated. These include underwater
instrumentation and calibration laboratory, underwater tow
tank and water jet equipment calibration facilities. These
are relatively new.

The Oceanographer has,therefore,proposed to the Secretary
of the Navy a plan for consolidation and revitalization of
the Navy's Oceanographic Program which would then necessitate
a relocation. Employees, both civilian and military,
totaling 1,314 would be relocated to the new site beginning
in August 1975 with the final contingent to be relocated
in August 1977.

The Oceanographer of the Navy specifically requests that
anyone having comments on the socio/economic environmental
impact of this proposed action submit them tonight or later
in writing so that they may be considered as a part of the
decision making process.

CHAIRMAN: I would like now to open the stage to accepting
the comments from the people in the audience. Senator Beall,
would you honor us with your comments.

STATEMENT FROM THE HONORABLE J, GLENN BEALL, JR.,
SENATOR FROM MARYLAND

SENATOR BEALL: Thank you. Mr. Andry, members of the panel,
ladies and gentlemen. First of all T would like to thank
you for giving me this opportunity to discuss this proposal
this evening. The proposal to move the Naval Oceanographic
Center from its current site at Suitland to Bay St. Louis,
St. Missouri (SIC) (Mississippi).

Mr. Andry, while I appreciate your pointing out and
suggesting that the two Congresswomen and I are classified
as distinguished witnesses, I would like to point out that
really the distinguished people in the audience this evening
are those citizens who are affected by this move;and I hope
that their voices are not only heard but heeded.

Mr. Chairman, I want to express in the strongest possible
terms my unqualified opposition to what I considered to be
an ill-advised and completely unnecessary proposal.



It seems to me that, at a time when all government should
be working to reduce federal outlays, it makes no sense to
waste literally millions of the taxpayers' dollars for no
apparent gain, as this action would appear to do.

Further, there is also no justification for the traumatic
impact that this move will have on hundreds of employees
at the facility, as they face the choice of either uprotting
their families and moving to an unfamiliar environment, or
looking for new employment in today's uncertain economy.

If I may, I would like to discuss for a moment the ,
effects the proposed move would have on both the Washington
metropolitan region and the Bay St. Louis area.

The most profound and immediate effects such a move
would have on the Washington metropolitan area would be
(1) the loss of $20-25,000,000 payroll; and (2) the probable
unemployment of a significant number of employees who would
for compelling personal reasons not make the move.

Conversely, the effect on Bay St. Louis would be to
cause the rapid population growth of an area which is
inadequately prepared to handle such an influx.

It is important to note that the Navy's own Environmental
Impact Study reveals that, because of close ties to the
Washington area, some 450 workers out of the 1,250 currently
employed at the facility, would elect to stay in this region.
Further,80-90% of the minority employees, according to the
Navy, would refuse to move. Undoubtedly, many of these
individuals would be unable to find another job.

Conversely, for those who choose to move and whose
spouses are presently employed, there is no evidence that
they will be able to find new jobs in Mississippi thereby
drastically reducing their family income.

Additionally, critical public services in the Mississippi
area appear to be insufficient to meet the new demands which
will be placed on them.

For instance, while the public schools in the Washington,
particularly in the suburban areas, area are generally among
the best in the nation, the relative quality of education
in Bay St. Louis is far below ours. Moreover, it is my
understanding that no arrangements have been made for state
aid to schools in this region; and, although portable
classrooms will be provided for the influx of new students
the cost will be borne by the local communities and therefore
the incoming taxpayers. Such burdensome costs may have a
detrimental effect on the gquality of education available there.



As with the schools, the housing facilities in the Bay
St. Louis area are limited. There are only a relatively
small number of housing and apartment units available for
immediate occupancy. And, many of those units which are
available require one year leases. Employees could obtain
short term housing in areas such as New Orleans and other
metropolitan areas. Unfortunately, these larger communities
would require a commuting distance of from 55 to 125 miles
each day.

Although I recognize the practical need to make a
scientific operation centrally located, I do not believe
that the facts show that there would be a beneficial
centralization in Bay St. Louis. There is some indication
that the proposal would take an operation (which is admittedly
spread out over a number of buildings) and squeeze it into
a much smaller centrally located group of buildings. The
present operation occupies approximately 372,000 square feet
of space. The centralized location would only provide approxi-
mately 168,000 square feet of space, with an additional 87,000
to be constructed in the future. There seems to be a tre-
mendous sacrifice of space in the interest of centralization.
The better idea would seem to be to centralize the facilities
around the existing plan here in Prince George's County.

I am also deeply concerned by the Navy's efforts to
portray this action as an economy move. When the Navy first
chose the Bay St. Louis site, they estimated that it would
cost approximately $24-25,000,000 to make such a move. Now
they have reduced their estimated cost to $17,000,000 without
the benefit of any supportive statistics. It appears to
me that they have arbitrarily established this low figure
in the name of ECONOMY and are now stuck with convincing the
public and the General Services Administration that it can
be done. What concerns me is that if the Navy is given the
green light to make the move to Bay St. Louis without a
complete and impartial analysis, they will, as they have
done in the past, make substantial subtle moves which will
move them beyond the point of no return, such as setting
up "temporary" operations and sending personnel under the
facade of "temporary duty assignment”.

For these reasons, Mr. Chairman, I hope the Department
of the Navy and other Department of Defense officials will
recognize the many problems this proposal represents, and
thus drop any plans to move the Naval Oceanographic Center
away from its present location. Thank you.



CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much Senator Beall, for your
well considered remarks. It is now my pleasure to recognize
Congresswoman Holt.

STATEMENT BY THE HONORABLE MARJORY HOLT, CONGRESS-
WOMAN, 4th DISTRICT, MARYLAND

CONGRESSWOMAN HOLT: I think Senator Beall has stated
it very well. He has examined the survey, and I feel he has
brought out some very good points. I am not going to make
a long statement tonight, but I think you know that I feel
very strongly that at this point in our economic situation
in this country this would be a very ill-advised move. I
have also been told recently that this is going to impact
on the civilian oceanographic community; and, therefore,
I was very pleased to learn that the Oceanographic Subcom-
mittee of the Merchant Marine and Fisheries Committee is going
to request, or has requested, the Secretary of Defense to
delay any consideration of this move until they do have an
opportunity to have oversite hearings in that area. So, we
feel very strongly that the voice of the people is that we
don't want this move at this time. We feel that it would
impact very detrimentally on the program and on the people
involved. So we urge your serious consideration. Thank
you.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much. I would like now to
recognize Congresswoman Spellman.

STATEMENT BY THE HONORABLE GLADYS SPELLMAN,
CONGRESSWOMAN, 5th DISTRICT, MARYLAND

CONGRESSWOMAN SPELLMAN: Mr. Chairman, I am Gladys
Spellman, member of Congress from the 5th Congressional
District in Maryland.

Although the Naval Oceanographic Institute is not in my
District, many of the personnel reside in my District, and
their concerns are my concerns; and I am concerned, Mr.
Chairman, about the lack of consideration given to the
employees and their families, not only in this proposed move,
but in a similar move proposed for the Navy's Ship Engineering
Center now located in Hyattsville, also programmed for change
of venue. And, as you may know, the Prince George's County
government, the government of the City of Hyattsville, two
Navy employees, and one resident of Crystal City, Virginia,
have joined me in a court suit enjoining the Navy from
pulling up stakes in our county to relocate into a congested
area. The basis of our suit there follows very closely. The
overriding concerns which are germane to the oceanographic



move, i.e., the human factor. We just wonder, has the Navy
lost all sensitivity? Has the Navy forgotten that its
employees are human beings, not chess men on a chess board?
Is the Navy totally unaware of the needs of people? Has it
forgotten that it is dealing not only with those actually
employed at Naval Oceanographic, but with their families,
their wives, their husbands, their children? What kind of
a community are these people being asked to move to? Where
are the families going to live? Where will their children
attend school, and where will they attend universities

of higher learning?

There are two towns in close proximity to Bay St. Louis’
where most people will be expected to locate their families.
There is Slidell, La., and Picayune, Ms., and this isn't
Picayune at all. Slidell is the closest of the two and let's
take a look at the housing, educational and cultural support
offered by this community.

Housing. Presently the Chamber of Commerce of Slidell
has indicated that there are no plans for additional housing,
and yet Breck Wilcox of Senator Mathias' office went out and
researched this himself and found that in a 50 square-mile
area near Bay St. Louis, there is totally inadequate housing
facilities. Even the needs of the first 400 people slated
to move this summer could not be met. Larger homes are
practically nonexistent, and there are only 25 apartments
available. This lack of adequate housing will result in the
personnel being forced to look for housing in East New Orleans,
a commuting distance of 50 miles each way, and that means
100; and if they are not lucky enough to get right on the
boarder, 125 or so miles each day back and forth to work.
There the housing is more expensive and less available in
summer tourist months.

And then there are schools. The schools in Slidell are
full,and they can handle only a 5% increase. There have been
no plans to accommodate the proposed increase in enrollment.
Presently the students are housed in 70 trailers used as
classrooms., The Slidell High Scgool offers a total, and
hold onto your seats, a total of 60 courses in the curriculum.
Well, I haven't checked on the school we are in, but I know
that Largo Senior High School in my district offers 150
courses, not just 60. And it should be additionally noted
that because many families may have to locate outside the
State of Mississippi, there would be no federal impact aid
for educating those children. And just think of the financial
burden that will be placed on the local school system, Think
of the financial burden that will be placed on the residents
of the community, and also think of the students, our Mary-
land children who are going to be deprived of the educational
benefits that they have every right to expect.



One of the assets of the Washington metropolitan area
is the unique opportunity to further ones pursuit of higher
education in some of the finest universities in the country.
By contrast, the proposed relocation site offers no such
opportunity due to the proximity of similar institutions of
learning. And don't t&ke those comments lightly. Last
year over 700 of the oceanographic employees took advantage
of our local institutions of learning, higher institutions
of learning, by enrolling in courses both job related and
non-job related.

And what about the culture? Life is not composed only
with housing and education, but it needs enrichment of a
cultural dimension. There are no libraries in any of
the high schools in Slidell, La.; and I am certain that the
one public library and the one book mobile that they do have
won't ever compete with Prince George's Memorial Library
system which is one of the best in the nation.

We need to take a look at the social atmosphere in the
proposed location for the approximately 100 minority
employees, because that is a vital factor; and although there
are laws to the contrary, we know that there are 68 non-
integrated housing groups in the area and there is still
an all pervasive attitude of segregation.

It has been estimated that 80-90% of the present
minority complement probably would not elect to move because
of these cultural and social stone walls. Although women
are certainly not a minority, we are in the majority; and
the 21% of this work force faces additional problems
because their spouses may be unable or unwilling to relocate
because of the unavailability of positions comparable to
the ones that they presently hold, and these prospects
will, of course, add to our already high unemployment rate.

After that, one other factor. That public and private
medical hospital care are totally inferior,and then you get
the picture of why many families would have to chose not
to relocate; and so when the Navy talks about relocation
feasibility and cost advantages and working effectiveness,
they are speaking of numbers, numbers which, we might add,
are very suspect when they attempt to claim economy. But
we see faces, we see people, men, women, children; and because
of the deep concern we have for those employees and their
families and their roots which are firmly planted here in
Maryland, we strongly urge all plans for relocation of
Naval Oceanographic Institute be shelved for all time. I
would like to place into the record this Resolution, House
Resolution 140, which refers specifically to this move. It



was co-sponsored by myself, Mrs. Abzug, Mr. Baldus, Mr.
Downey, Mr. Edgar, Mr. Flario, Mr. Gude, Mr. Hechler of
West Virginia, Mr. Hughes, Mr. Long, Mr. Mitchell of
Maryland, Mr. Neal and Mr. Charles Wilson of Texas; and

this is a resolution which says in effect: "Cut it out, and
leave this facility right here where it belongs."

CHAIRMAN: At this point I would like to recognize
Mr. Breck Wilcox who will make a few remarks on behalf
of Senator Mathias.

STATEMENT BY MR. BRECK WILCOX, LEGISLATIVE
ASSISTANT FOR THE HONORABLE CHARLES MATHIAS,
SENATOR FROM MARYLAND

MR, WILCOX: Thank you Mr. Chairman. I would like
to, at this time, apologize for the absence of Senator Mathias.
He was planning,of course, on being here this evening;but
he came down with a bad case of the flu in mid-afternocon and
he regrets his absence this evening. I would like to read
into the record,if I could,a relatively brief statement by
the Senator which he would have read were he here.

Ever since I became aware of this proposal approximately
a year ago, I have been viewing with increasing concern
the proposed relocation of the Naval Oceanographic Office
to Mississippi. I recently sent one of my staff members
down to Bay St. Louis to personally view the situation.
I can report that the Navy is apparently making little
attempt to make proper use of the facilities at the NASA
site. In an effort to keep costs within what the Navy seems
to view as an acceptable level, the oceanographic employees
will be relocated in less than one-half the space they
currently occupy; no money will be spent to refurbish or
redesign the existing buildings; and since no new construction
will take place until 1978, many of the employees will be
forced to work in "temporary" trailers. In order to make
the economics of this move at all palatable, the Navy has
decided not to spend the kind of money that by any defini-
tion would be needed to properly effectuate this move.
Moreover, since the Navy intends to ask for only 168,000
square feet (plus an additional 87,000 square feet of new
construction) at the National Space Technology Laboratory-
less than half of what is presently used by the Naval
Oceanographic Office - we can surely anticipate considerably
more requests for expensive new military construction, once
the move has been completed.

The refusal of many scientists to relocate, for either

personal or professional reasons; the disruptions associated
with the actual move; the fact that one-half the Office is
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scheduled to move this year, the balance a year later; and
the cramped working conditions in Mississippi all point to
a catastrophic affect on the nation's Naval Oceanographic
Program, from which it may not recover.

In addition, it is apparent that the local communities
are unprepared and ill-equipped to deal with a sudden influx
of new employees. For the most part, schools are filled.
Additional students can be accommodated, but at the cost
of less effective education for all. Housing is in short
supply in many places. By the Navy's own admission, the
largest bulk of their employees will choose to live in the
Slidell, Louisana, area. At the present time there are
only 75 four, five and six bedroom homes available in the
entire Slidell area irrespective of location or price.
Using extrapolated figures from the Navy's own internal
survey, there will be a need for nearly 350 such homes in
Slidell. 1In addition, there are almost no apartments
available in Slidell, either for rent or purchase.

The Draft Environmental Impact Statement makes little
or no mention of the plans that the Army has for the
National Space Technology Laboratory. The Army is building
a munitions plant that will employ between two and three
thousand new workers. A large amount of military construction
will be required, and the addition of another sizeable
group of new employees will have an even greater impact on
the environment and the ability of the local communities to
deal with this influx. A four~-fold increase in the work force
at NSTL is the dimension 6f these combined plans, and a
problem that cannot be taken lightly. Since the Navy is
not disposed to consider the problem from a total impact
perspective, I intend to make sure that the Defense Depart-
ment and the Council on Environmental Quality take a long
look at the overall picture.

It is clear to me that the Navy, in its haste to gain
approval for this move by this summer, has failed to take
the most elementary steps to ensure an orderly relocation.
The refusal to spend the necessary money will result in
chaotic working conditions. The inclusion of Code 480 of
the Office of Naval Research will result in the amalgamation
of basic research, applied research, and operation programs.
No thought has been given to the tremendous managerial burden
that this will impose upon the Oceancgraphic Office. The
net result will be a disastrous dislocation of the Navy's
Ocean Research Program, and untold hardships on 1,400 local
federal employees. And all of this to achieve some short-
term political benefit. I do not think that the state of
Maryland, or the nation, should be made to bear the burden
of such an ill-advised adventure.
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I would like to add one further thing to you, Mr. Chairman
and the other Navy personnel and all these fine citizens. You
have heard from three of your elected representatives, and
I, representing the fourth, I can assure you as Dean of the
Maryland Delegation that Senator Mathias and the rest of the
delegates stand united on this problem and we will pull out
every single available resource to head off this very ill-
advised move.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much Mr. Wilcox. 1Is Mr.
Scott here? Mr. Scott had indicated he would offer a few
remarks for Mr. Kelly. 1Is Mr. Scott here? Mr. Lewis J.
Franc.

STATEMENT BY MR. LEWIS J. FRANC, EMPLOYEE, U.S.
NAVAL OCEANOGRAPHIC OFFICE, SUITLAND, MD.

MR. FRANC., Mr. Chairman, ladies and gentlemen. Some
of my remarks will be addressed to the Chair and others will
be addressed to the audience here.

During World War II, gasoline was rationed; and in order
to emphasize the need for great care in its use, a slogan was
made popular. It asked, "Is this trip necessary?" If
we each answered that question about the move to Mississippi,
we would probably find that most of us would answer in the
negative. There are some people who would answer in the
affirmative, and most of them are probably sincerely motivated.
But there are some who seem to be not so sincerely motivated,
and there is something about their shrill persistence about
the move to this particular site that causes one to ponder
about such things as special interest, conflicts of interest,
cupidity and politics. We have been assured again and again
until it does seem to me that they do protest too much that
this move is not politically motivated. We have all heard
the argument that Navy employs too many people in the National
Capital Region and that we are in the vanguard of many
thousands who will be relocated. The number of Navy employees
in the National Capital Region varies between 40,000 and
60,000, depending on one's source. Now, I don't know what
the target strength of Navy employees in the National Capital
Region is, but let's assume it to be similar to the reported
number of Army employees in the National Capital Region,
20,000. Assume also the lower estimate of Navy's present
strength of 40,000,that is the Navy employees here, you
can see that at the rate of 1,000 Navy employees relocated
each year beginning with NAVOCEANO, it would take about 20
years to attain target strength. 8So if the Navy is really
sincere about meeting its goal, if it is truly a non-political
argument, then it behooves them to stop this nonsense of small
game hunting and go after big game.
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In addressing these people here in the audience - if
you had read the Impact Statement you probably asked yourself
many questions which the statement did not or could not answer.
While reading it, you probably sat there and were able to
repute almost on a point-by-point basis the various arguments
and rationalizations given for relocating NAVOCEANO to this
proposed site. We all know that this would be a futile
exercise and would probably make the proponents of this move
even more defensive than they are now. Such an exercise
would also tend to cloud what appears to be a primary driving
force of relocating to the proposed site. The proponents
argue again and again that it is not politically motivated.
That is, it was only an accident that the loss of Congressman
Hebert's chair on the House Armed Services Committee coincided
with the sudden demise of Michoud, La., as a viable site for
relocation. If we do accept the premise that politics is not
the main factor here, what are we left with? What is the
primary motivating factor for relocation? The answer to
that is on page 42, "relocation to the Gulf Coast could have
a negative impact on minority employees. Potentially, as
many as 80% to 90% of the blacks may refuse transfer." Now
whether or not that specific figure is reliable is mute. The
fact is that the Navy has tacitedly agreed that particularly
the minority personnel in the oceanographic program are no
longer desired. This makes the Navy plans to form a so-called
Center of Excellence a contradiction in terms. It takes
more than just good facilities to obtain such a goal. Thank
you very much.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you Mr. Franc. I would like to
recognize now Mr. Alvan Fisher.

STATEMENT BY MR. ALVAN FISHER, EMPLOYEE, U.S.
NAVAL OCEANOGRAPHIC OFFICE, SUITLAND, MD,

MR, FISHER: Mr, Chairman, guests and fellow employees.
The Draft Environmental Statement prepared by the Oceano~
grapher overlooks several important aspects of relocation
entirely while providing misleading information on that
material it does cover. Of the omissions, I believe the most
important is the failure to consider the combined effect
on the proposed oceanographic center and the Army munitions
facility planned for the NSTL area. The Army Environmental
Impact Statement apparently approved for the Council for
Environmental Quality several months ago is nowhere cited
by the Navy study. The Environmental Impact Statement
we are studying tonight admittedly will strain the facilities
of the neighboring communities. When added to as many as
3,000 Army employees who will share these facilities the
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effect might be catastrophic. Another omission is the failure

to consider flood plains as required by Appendix 2 of the
Environmental Impact Statement guidelines. Construction of

homes and public services facilities in the area surrounding
NSTL may require considerable use of flood plain areas.
Particularly when the impact of the Army munitions facility

is added to the Navy requirements. The Army Corps of Engineers
has undoubtedly conducted flood studies in the region surrounding
NSTL, yet none of these studies have been cited by the Navy.

A serious omission is a failure to list in detail the
exact facilities and space requirements of Navy. How can
the Oceanographer stipulate that only 87,000 square feet
of military construction is required when he nowhere lists
total space requirements, including office space, lab space,
and storage space? Misleading and erroneous information
includes, but is not limited to: (1) studies of alternate
sites, Chapter 6, are woefully inadequate. This deficiency
has been admittedly omitted by the Navy in the most recent
dispatch of a study group to re-evaluate the Rhode Island
facility. (2) The draft statement gives much weight that
other agencies involved in environmental research will be
¢ollocated at NSTL. Comparison of NAVOCEANO mission, the
tasks given in Tabs A through G, Appendix E, shows little
similarity of mission. (3) Chapter 3 indicates the Gulf
Regional Planning Commission is actively planning for future
development of the area surrounding NSTL. Tab B of Appendix
G clearly shows that this commission has no real power. That
it can assure only recommended, orderly growth of the required
facilities. (4) The $10M alledgedly saved by using NSTL
test facilities is valid only if the proposed oceanographic
center uses all included facilities. It is extremely doubtful
that exotic features, such as the tow tank and the water
jet tank, could be used without extensive modification, if
at all. (5) The transit expenditures between the present
NAVOCEANO sites are given as 20 man years of $100,000. My
estimate indicates that about 40% of NAVOCEANO employees
and NRL and the WNY must travel to Suitland every day in order
to achieve these figures. Therefore, I feel these figures
are grossly over-estimated. Relocation will probably result
in much greater travel expenditures then are presently incurred.
(6) True comparison between the National Capital Region and
the area surrounding NSTL concerning housing, education and
medical facilities has not been made.  The token effect that
is given in describing these facilities near NSTL sounds like
the public relations releases from which they were taken. -
In truth, these facilities do not come close in approaching
similar facilities in the National Capital Region.
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In conclusion, I believe that the facts as presented in
the draft copy of the Environmental Impact Statement are
inadequate and misleading. I believe that the statement
should be redrafted and opened once again for comments at
a later date. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much. Dr. Gregory H.
Hartmann.

STATEMENT BY DR. GREGORY H. HARTMANN, PAST PRESIDENT,
FEDERAL PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION, RETIRED FORMER
HEAD OF WHITE OAKS

DR, HARTMANN: Mr. Chairman, ladies and gentlemen. I am
very glad to be here on behalf of the Federal Professional
Association of whose executive committee I am a member. The
committee has asked me to do this because of my past experience
with Navy R&D matters and because I am not personally involved
in the outcome one way or another of the proposal to form
a Navy Oceanographic Center at Bay St. Louis, Ms. I retired
in June, 1973, from the Naval Ordnance Laboratory at White
Oak where I had been Technical Director for the preceeding
18 years.

There are a few rather obvious points to be made. A lab
or a technical program depends primarily on its professional
staff to produce its results. A research program without
technical competence, enthusiasm and insight clearly loses
its value. A poor research program is a waste of money. A
good one is priceless. A key question, therefore, concerning
the plan to move is: "What effect that will have on the
technical staff?". If the more imaginative, competent,
highly-trained and energetic of the staff - professional and
supporting alike - chose not to move, what will the resulting
program be worth? Shouldn't we expect that the most valuable
employees will be those who can find employment elsewhere if
they so desire? And how long will it take to build it back
if ever? It seems to us that these questions should be
examined more realistically. First, perhaps by anonymous
employees survey and that the usual Environmental Impact
Statement is a second-order matter; and that should come
later, if at all. 1In fact, it's safe to conclude from the
draft statement dated April 1975, that the transfer of 800
of the 1,200 oceanographic employees to Bay St. Louis would
have more beneficial effect on that area than it would
on the oceanographic program.

The Navy needs a good oceanographic program. Moving it
to the Gulf Coast where housing and schools are inadequate
with a loss of 1/3 of the present staff is a good way to set
the program back several years and possibly kill it all
together. With respect to costs, it appears it will be
necessary to have additional military construction at Bay
St. Louis to provide space beyond what is available now. If
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this is so, it would be prudent to see what the same amount
spent in Suitland would do towards providing space and
consolidation here. 1If a smaller amount were to be spent,
the difference could be counted as a savings and would be

an economical reason for not moving. In reading the Impact
Statement I saw nothing about the effect of moving on energy
conservation reflecting that the buffer zone around the
rocket test center and within which there are no residences
is more than three times the size of D.C. The displaced
workers will undoubtedly use more gas getting to work than
they do here. 1In fact, if we look to the future, they could
use a lot less here because they could ride the metro straight
to Suitland. :

Further, the cost of travel and travel time, the contractor
establishments, oceanographic institutions on both coasts and
headquarters meetings here should be compared to similar costs
for a Washington base center. 1In summary, the points we
have made are: First, the forced transfer of the program to
Bay St. Louis may do irreparable damage to an important naval
function in terms of productivity and output. Second, is
the claim of consolidation valid? 1Is the program really
dispersed here and together there? How can it be more
consolidated if 1/3 of it is missing? Third, in terms of
dollars, could not better results be achieved here by the
expenditure of less money? That is less MILCON, less trans-
fer costs, less severence costs and less recruitment costs.

The Federal Professional Association recommends that the
points raised be further éxamined and that no decision be taken
until well-supported answers are available. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much Dr. Hartmann. I would
like to recognize Ms. Dottie McMillan. Is Ms. McMillan here?
I would like to recognize Mr. Fred Sorenson. Looks like
we have a couple of no shows. These were called in earlier,
much earlier. Mr. Larry McCullen, please.

STATEMENT BY LARRY W. McCULLEN, SR.,, PRESIDENT
LOCAL 1028 OF THE AMERICAN FEDERATION OF GOVERNMENT
EMPLOYEES

MR, McCULLEN: We agree that the U.,S. Naval Oceanographic
Office needs to consolidate and to revitalize the oceano-
graphic program. However, we do not agree that this goal
will be accomplished at the proposed site at the NSTL in Bay
8t. Louis, Ms. In choosing this site, needs of both personal
and professional of the NAVOCEANO employees have been ignored.
This can best be confirmed by the Environmental Impact State-
ment where it estimates that only 10% of our racial minority
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employees will choose to relocate to this site. 1In addition,
employees of NAVOCEANO, including most of the civilian managers
of the Office, were not involved in selecting the proposed
site. Alternative sites, including those in the National Capital
Region and outside the National Capital Region, were only

given token reviews. This again is borne true in the impact
statement in that only approximately one paragraph was devoted
to these alternatives which covered pages 53-56 of the impact
statement. It has been stated that it will only cost $17M

to relocate at NSTL with an additional savings of $10M depicted
in the existing equipment at the proposed site. However,

a breakdown of this $10M has not been given.

I was fortunate enough to be included in a group that
visited the proposed area and the facility the week of 21-
28 April. In viewing this proposed site, it was noted that
the facility as a whole was far superior than those occupied
by NAVOCEANO at the present time. However, the spaces
involved are presently occupied by other tenants which will
have to consolidate or relocate in other facilities or other
areas at the NSTL., This has not been done yet, and it is still
questionable the total amount of space and the actual facilities
that the Naval Oceanographic Office will benefit in this
proposed relocation. It has also been stated earlier that
the Army plans to relocate at the northern end of the NSTL
and will employ 2,000 to 3,000 employees. This will in itself
put an additional burden on the facilities at NSTL and also
on the surrounding communities. We visited Picayune, Wave-
land, Bay St. Louis, Pass Christian, Long Beach and Gulfport
Ms. In addition,we visiteéd Slidell and Lake Forest which is
a community at East New Orleans, La. In viewing these areas,
we encompassed many subjects including housing, schools,
including colleges, public transportation, medical facilities,
recreation facilities. It was ascertained across the board
that housing in the entire area is available but on varying
quantities and quality. Approximately 67% of the emplovees
at the present own their own homes or condominiums. Thirty
percent rent homes or apartments. The availability of
apartments throughout the area are very limited except in
New Orleans East and in Gulfport or Biloxi.  And yet in
these areas the type and quantity is varying according to
the time of the year and the overall construction rates.
The availability of homes, especially in the 4 or more bedrooms
variety, . is limited throughout the area.

Schools in the area vary in quality, especially in
considering that the main focus of attention in the schools
is -on vocational training rather than college preparatory.
Approximately a 10% across the board increase is projected
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on page 52, 5.05 of the impact statement; yet, without
exception, the school board and superintendent of schools
depicted to us that they could only handle approximately a
5% increase across the board in their respective communities
at the present time. They would need long range planning in
order to accommodate any mass infliux even this next year.
Public transportation in the entire area is non-existent

as far as getting back and forth to work.

I will submit a written statement to cover the rest of
it'

CHAIRMAN: Mr. Mozian please.

STATEMENT BY MR. ZAREH MOZIAN, EMPLOYEE, U.S.
NAVAL OCEANOGRAPHIC OFFICE, SUITLAND, MD.

MR. MOZIAN: Mr. Chairman, I will delete some portion of
my statement to stay within the three minutes.

I would like to address this evening the impact to
Allied Student training program as a result of the proposed
move to Bay St. Loulis, Mississippi. The objective of Allied
Student training is to teach NAVOCEANO/DMAHC methods and
procedures in the acquisition, compilation and production
of marine science data.

Since 1950, approximately 320 students from 41 countries
have received training at NAVOCEANO.

We, of the training staff, attribute the success of this
program despite recent reorganizations and severe personnel
reductions to a number of significant factors: the dedication
of staff instructors and their continuing devotion to attaining
the goals of the Training Division, and the close support
enjoyed from the mapping, charting and geodesy communities,
which includes Defense Mapping Agency Hydrographic Center,
the National Ocean Survey, the National Geodetic Survey, U.S.
Geological Survey and the Applied Physics Laboratory-Johns
Hopkins University.

Our oceanographic program support from the National
Oceanographic Data Center, the National Oceanographic
Instrumentation Center and Charles County Community College,
to name a few, successfully cap our intensive marine environ-
ment training for the students.

It is the considered opinion of the training staff that
the Allied Training Program would be severely effected and
probably discontinued should the program be required to
move to Bay St. Louis for the following reasons:
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1. No MC&G technical support would be available, thus
severely limiting course material and thereby reducing the
overall effectiveness of the training (unless of course, it
is also intended to move DMAHC or some of its major components
to the area).

2. Oceanographic technical support is so far removed
from the proposed relocation site that it would be of prohibitive
cost to establish and maintain a working relationship
and liaison between classrooms, field training area and expertise
outside of the agency which would primarily involve the college
and universities on the Gulf Coast.

3. Our two major programs are interrelated to the point,
where they complement each other and provide the maximum
amount of theory and field training, in the shortest possible
time. Once the student completes his training at NAVOCEANO,
he has an intense comprehensive exposure to all of the various
problems of the marine and coastal environment. Should the
programs be separated, then it is severing the continuity
of this intensive training and thus reducing and severely
limiting the capability of the student. In recent years, more
than 75% of the Allied Students stay for both programs, and
some for additional training, if available.

4. Asiatic and African nations are taking a keener
interest in what we offer. Students from Nigeria, Pakistan,
India, Indonesia, Greece, Turkey, Guatemala, Chile and Mexico
come here to study. :

Mr. Chairman, I will submit the rest of my statement
in writing. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Mr. Paul Fox.

STATEMENT BY MR. PAUL FOX, EMPLOYEE, U.S. NAVAL
OCEANOGRAPHIC OFFICE, SUITLAND, MD,

MR. FOX: Tonight I speak for myself to give you a few
personal comments about one of the reasons that I believe
this move is proposed as it now is. As you know, I am sure
you understand, many of the reasons of this move are political
and not rational. One of the reasons that I feel the Oceano-
grapher of the Navy is unalterably committed to the relocation
of NAVOCEANO outside the National Capital Region; the facts
are that according to the military personnel list supplied
by NAVOCEANO to AFGE Local No. 1028 under our contract, in
the 18 months between 1 August 1973 and 1 March 1975 the
military actual onboard strength increased from 8 officers
and 1 enlisted man to 15 officers and 10 enlisted men, an
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almost 200% increase from 9-25. At the same time the
NAVOCEANO civilian complement has gone from 1,473 to 1,309,

a more than 10% decrease. The number of military billets now
available could increase our complement to 16 officers and 20
enlisted. These are the facts that worry prudent civilians
when considering their future at NAVOCEANO. Again the
appearances of lack of concern by our military leaders for
civilian billets relative to military billets despite the
pronounced policy of the Department of Defense.

Rumor has it, and I have inferred from my talks with
Admiral Snyder, that some of the Navy sees this move as a
mechanism to get rid of some of NAVOCEANO's top civilian
managers because it is unresponsive and inept. Whether this
is the case or not, perhaps another idea would be to remove
all the unnecessary military that has over the years been
brought in by Department of Defense policy should be civilian
functions. Then bring back some of the civilians that have
left NAVOCEANO because they preferred not to be "yes men"
to one or another of the short-time military commanders.

If command now wonders why there is no feedback from top
management, perhaps this entire move episode serves to
indicate that the lack of communication begins at home. The
position of the Oceanographer of the Navy is superfluous '
extension of NAVOCEANO by virtue of the location of NAVOCEANO
in the National Capital Region. This has been most recently
demonstrated by the Oceanographer's decision last week to
take over the control of NAVOCEANO from Captain Ayres by
ordering that any and all "All Hands" memorandum must have
his approval. Only if the oceanographic program of the Navy
is consolidated outside the National Capital Region will
the Oceanographer of the Navy have any necessary function.
Perhaps this is why this officer is committed to this move.
Now is the time for the Navy to turn the oceanographic program
of the Navy over to a civilian organization which can carry
forward a consistent program for more than a two-year tour.
The first step in this process is for the civilian director
of the Department of Defense to direct the Navy to postpone
any administrative action to move us to Mississippi until
after the General Accounting Office, the investigative arm
of the Congress, has completed an objective and independent
study of the proposal and its alternatives that the Navy
seems unwilling and unable to make.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much. Mr. Delaplane. Mr.
Walter Delaplane, please. Have I mispronounced it?
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STATEMENT BY MR. WALTER DELAPLANE, EMPLOYEE, U.,S.
NAVAL OCEANOGRAPHIC OFFICE, SUITLAND, MD.

MR, DELAPLANE: Thank you Mr. Andry. My comments
concern the apparent shortcomings in the Environmental
Impact Statement of the projected needs for the additional
military construction. My own superficial analysis suggested
that the Navy might need between 150,000 and 185,000 square
feet of MILCON instead of the publicized 85,000 just to main-
tain the gtatus gquo. I found nothing in the Impact Statement
to suggest the diminished space requirements relative to
what we have now. In fact, paragraph 106 in Appendix B was
quite emphatic on the critical need for additional space above
what we occupy now. Persumably, the proposal for relocation
should entail plans for space equal or in addition to what
we have now. What the Environmental Impact Statement fails
to say is just how much space we do occupy. That is in my
understanding in excess of 400,000 square feet for NAVOCEANO
and ONR Code 480 combined. This figure does not include
current space occupancy of the other elements of the Naval
Oceanographic Program to be colocated with us. According
to the Environmental Impact Statement paragraph 112, the
Navy assumes a total of 429,000 square feet to be available
and an anticipated additional 87,500 through MILCON for a
total of 336,500. Apparently short fall of considerably
more than 15% without regarding additional program elements.
This shortfall is even worse when one considers the suit-
ability and distribution by type of space available at NSTL
compared to what we have here. A significant amount of that
space at NSTL is tied up in unique facilities that have
guestionable application to our past or present operations.
It might be hard to set up our labs in the tow tank. The
bulk of the projected MILCON requirements will be to make the
computer facility secure. Comparison of present and antici-
pated space and our automated data processing facility and
instrumentation calibration are roughly comparable. The brunt
of this shortage is going to fall on laboratories, staging
areas and the related functional areas.

CHAIRMAN: Mr. Michael Greene.

STATEMENT BY MR. MICHAEL GREENE, EMPLOYEE, U.,S.
NAVAL OCEANOGRAPHIC OFFICE, SUITLAND, MD.

MR. GREENE: I have noted after a reading of the Draft
Environmental Impact Statement, Volume I, that several
statements in the report are contrary to the facts as I have
observed them.
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The first sentence of paragraph 2.10 states, "Engineers,
scientists and technicians assigned to the various buildings
in the Washington Navy Yard account for about 27% of the total
NAVOCEANO population and generally find themselves in an
undesirable working environment." The paragraph closes
with the sentence which reads, "Extremely difficult commuting
and almost nonexistent parking create morale problems and
attrition among employees at WNY is greater than those
assigned to Suitland."”

According to a telephone listing of Code 3400 personnel
dated April 1975, 41% of the personnel in the Navy Yard are
in Building 159E. The NAVOCEANO offices in this building have
recently been refurbished. They are spacious and well lit.
Some of the offices provide a panoramic view of the metro-
politan Washington, D.C. area.

The Washington Navy Yard is one of the most accessible
areas in metropolitan Washington, D.C., from S.E. Washington
and S.E, Maryland.

Presently, the parking lots surrounding the area where
27% of NAVOCEANO personnel are situated are half full. Other
parking areas within five minutes walking distance of Building
159E are almost empty.

Attrition is higher at the Navy Yard because of higher
percentage of the people here are survey personnel. Personnel
who after a few years at sea decide they want a "landlubber's"
position. ’

The first sentence of paragraph 4.0l.a reads, "The personnel
involved in the proposed action represent only about 2% of
the total population of the National Capital Region employed
by the Navy."

A Washington newspaper columnist reported approximately
two weeks ago that the Navy currently employees 38,000 civilian
workers. Tab B, an appendix to the Report lists, 1,280
civilians to be relocated to the NSTL area. Therefore, 3.3%
of the total population, or only about 50% more personnel
than stated in paragraph 4.0l.a will be involved in the
proposed action.

Paragraph 9d of enclosure (3) of OPNAV instruction 6240.2D
states that the hearing officer should answer guestions which
seek information about the action,but should not attempt to
respond to attacks on it. I wish to know, "Who will be tasked
with making corrections to inaccuracies which may exist in
the Draft Environmental Impact Statement?". Thank you.
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CHAIRMAN. Thank you very much Mr. Greene. Your remarks
will be made a part of the record and they will be addressed
in the final Environmental Impact Statement. Any erroneocus
conclusions or statements will, if appropriate, be corrected.
Mr. Oscar Huh. '

STATEMENT BY DR, OSCAR HUH, EMPLOYEE, U.S. NAVAL
OCEANOGRAPHIC OFFICE, SUITLAND, MD.

DR, HUH: Good evening Mr. Andry, ladies and gentlemen.

As you might expect, a speaker who is lower on the list
here this evening, some of his thunder has been stolen; but
I have some more inadequacies and inaccuracies in this state-
ment, this Environmental Impact Statement, for you to consider.
Particularly in the cost of the local travel in our present
disbursed condition around this Washington area. It is no
doubt, it is an abomination but let's look at the numbers
congered up in this particular report.

$100,000 cost for local travel. That is the cost to
get from point A to point B. $100,000 a year. Twenty man
years of time. That is the time we spend running around from
NRL to Chesapeake Beach and back again. Twenty man years
which figure out to $17,000 per man year, $340,000 for one
year's cost, then we have 50 total extraneous administrative
employees who are there simply for the purpose to keep us
running from NRL to Chesapeake Beach and back to NRL and
back to Suitland. Ladies and gentlemen, this is a total
cost of $1,290,000 to keep us running around where we are.
At least we keep in shape and the o0il companies are certainly
not unhappy. Please gentlemen, look into this and straighten
this out. Now, secondly, let's get back to this voluntary
situation where the Navy has seen it necessary and extremely
fit to get down there to Mississippi. The Navy is obwviously
under terrific and unfair political pressure to make this
move apparently against logic and fiscal responsibilities.
This potential irreversible error, institutionalizing poor
management of defense spending by separating ocean environ-
mental support program from the Navy users; the fleet,
the systems development people and the engineering centers.

Now about this objective review, Captain Ayres in August
22, 1974, said about the rumors that we might move, "The
Navy is just answering it's mail. Inquiries have been
received by the Secretary's office." Preliminary among
these inquiries were Senator Long, Congressman Hebert, and
Senator Stennis of Mississippi. At the learning of Senator
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Stennis' inquiry, we went down there and took a look. We
found no adequate buildings existed except at Michoud and that
Michoud location was already utilized. However, stations
available right now they just booted NASA right out of its
own test facility. Under more rational conditions, ladies
and gentlemen, a set of criteria were set up as to where

to move the Naval Oceanographic Office. Proximity to

an institution of higher learning with a good program in
marine sciences. Not a good program, but the best in the
country if we find it. Location on deep water port and

near a naval air station on either the east or west coast

of the United States as near as possible, an area where

our ships and aircraft and the fleet normally operate.
Gentlemen, please think of the oceanographer in 1980. Where
the hell are they? They are in the swamp.

CHAIRMAN: After that we don't need a five minute break.
I would like to call on Mr. Wendell Carriker.

STATEMENT BY MR. A. WENDELL CARRIKER, EMPLOYEE,
U.S. NAVAL OCEANOGRAPHIC OFFICE, SUITLAND, MD,.

MR. CARRIKER: Mr. Chairman, I want to remain objective
in my evaluation about'the move being good for the Office
and for me personally. I have looked at the pros and cons
of the information that was promised us and furnished in
the draft Environmental Impact Statement, but it is difficult
to remain objective when much of the information is biased -
pro move. :

Some "Grape Vine" information this past year has turned
out to be true and some has been false, but the apparent
bias in the draft Environmental Impact Statements needs to
be clarified.

This whole situation is fraught with fear of overt and
subtle reprisal. In speaking out we employees - supervisory
and non-supervisory - fear subtle or overt reprisal from
higher management. Management fears reprisal from military.
Military fear reprisal from higher military. Top levels
in the Department of Defense fear reprisal from Capital
Hill; and those on Capital Hill fear loss of stature, and
loss at the ballot box, if the move doesn't come off as
told to constituents. :

Before asking specific questions on the draft Environmental
Impact Statement content I ask a question regarding a "Grape
Vine" rumor - we recall some of those rumors turned out to
be true.
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1. Have any Navy personnel contributing in any manner
to this draft Environmental Impact Statement taken positive
measures to acquire property in the proposed area, and have
any of them been given commendations, honors, or appreciative
recognitions by higher levels, or by any organizations
bodies or individuals in that region? If such occurrences
transpired, what are the details?

I hope no one who participates in such serious matters
as a draft Environmental Impact Statement, that may cause
hundreds of us to make decisions that affect the remainder
of our lives, will have allowed himself to be in such a
prejudicial position.

2. When was the candidate Envrionmental Impact State-
ment submitted, and what was its review cycle time(s) before
approval was received for preparing the draft Environmental
Impact Statement? How did these cycle times compare with
other candidate draft Environmental Impact Statements
that were before the draft Environmental Impact Statement Review
Panel during the past year?

3. What have the average college board scores of
students from the various high schools in that area been
for the past year? Similary, how have the elementary and
junior high schools fared? Student/teacher ratios, enroll-
ments and admittedly limited curricular as appeared in the
draft Environmental Impact Statement are important in
evaluating schools, but a measure of their product can be
seen by a "yardstick" that is used nationwide.

I will submit the rest of my statement in writing. Thank
you.

CHAIRMAN: I would like to recognize now Mr. Paul
LaViolette.

STATEMENT BY MR, PAUL LaVIOLETTE, EMPLOYEE,
U.S. NAVAL OCEANOGRAPHIC OFFICE, SUITLAND, MD.

MR. LaVIOLETTE: For the record, I would like to know
the things that we say tonight, are they recorded or do we
have to give a written statement?

CHAIRMAN: No. Oral remarks will be a part of the
record.
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MR. LaVIOLETTE: The reason I ask that is because a lot
of the things we have had to base our judgement and ideas
that we have had so far have been oral things. That is the
ordinary rumors we have heard. A lot of times the only
thing we have heard that finally proves to be concrete is
those we read in the newspaper. I think that this is a
disgrace to find out that we have an Environmental Impact
Statement such as this that's so blightenly bias for the move
and with so many ambiguities that I hope that the final state-
ment as you said before, will have the corrections removed.
Not the corrections removed, but mistakes removed.

I would like to talk specifically about one particular
portion. It says here, 1.10, "The physical facilities at
NSTL offer a unique potential for accomplishing the consoli-
dation of the Naval Oceanographic Program. NSTL has
readily available relatively new buildings, 10 years old, all
originally designed to meet the requirements of an oceano-
graphic environmental support activity." That is, I am
reading from the report here, . . ."a modern oceanographic
instrumentation calibration facility, tow tank, a water jet
tank, well equipped laboratory facilities and a computer
facility." Later on it goes on, it had very quickly as
has already been mentioned, quickly brushed through the
other facilities that had been examined and makes the remark,
"In addition to the reasons outlined above, in order to
make all the potential sites, that is the sites that had
been considered comparable from an operational standpoint,
it would be necessary to duplicate the under-utilized
oceanographic instrumentation facility which exists at NSTL."
The estimated cost for duplicating these facilities is
$10M. It must be added to all potential sites to be
considered relocation costs figures except the NSTL. Sir,

I am a working oceanographer, I have been on many ships,
aircraft, I have worked on many studies for the Office, so
I am speaking as a professional. I don't know what a water
jet tank is. $10M what in the world . . . I would like

an instrumentation calibration facility as I sure would use
it for the AXBT's I use. But $10M? We don't need it that
much. A tow tank? What are we going to do with a tow
tank? I mean in consideration with the fantastic needs
that this Office really has. We can go on with the rest

of this thing; but the point I am trying to reach is that
if the final draft is as bias as what we have had to read
and it is as ambiguous as the statements that we have had
here, if the only thing I have to go around $10M is the
sort of side remarks and the things I read in the paper,

I would like to know who the final judge will be on the
final environmental statement.
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CHAIRMAN: Mr. George Moss.

STATEMENT BY MR. GEORGE MOSS, EMPLOYEE, U.S.
NAVAL OCEANOGRAPHIC OFFICE, SUITLAND, MD.

MR. MOSS: 8Sir, I would like to address a few deficiencies
in the Environmental Impact Statement which make it virtually
impossible to come to a realistic appraisal of the environ-
mental impact with the available information.

The impact statement fails to account for the inter-
relationships and cumulous have been environmental impacts
of the proposed action and the related establishment of a
U.S. Army munitions related activity on the same site. The
Army and Navy projects can not be considered totally independent
and mutually exclusive for purposes of assessing environmental
impact on the surrounding communities because it's the cumulative
rather than the individual impacts of these two projects which
determine the ability of local housing, utilities, municipal
services and school systems to handle the increased load.
Therefore, decisions on the proposed Navy action should be
deferred. Until a coordinated environmental impact statement
can be prepared neither project should be allowed to proceed
until a combined impact is accessible. The ability of
schools in the surrounding communities to adjust to and meet
the needs generated by the influx of college-bound children
can not be accessed from the unlimited data presented on
the student/teacher ratios. Additional information includes
municipality and district breakdown of average scores on
college board examinations and other relative national
testing programs together with a similar control breakdown
for the National Capital Region.

Amoritization of relocation costs which was used as
part of the rationale for rejection over some of the alter-
natives has not been documented sufficiently to support a
determination of whether or not the cost amoritization is
indeed a benefit of the proposed action. If Navy plans to
occupy substantially less building space at the new site
than constituent agencies now occupy in the National Capital
Region in order to keep relocation costs within $17M,
alternatives formerly rejected on the basis of amount of
available space may again become competitive. The amount
of effort spent evaluating various alternative sites as
opposed to the Bay St. Louis site should have been documented
at the draft Environmental Impact Statement stage. While
stretching anticipated savings from the elimination of
travel within the capital region the impact statement fails
to account for off-setting costs of travel between Bay St.
Louis and the nearest docking facilities and between Bay
St. Louis and Washington, D.C.
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CHAIRMAN: Thank you Mr. Moss. It's been suggested
that we take a five minute break so we'll reconvene in
five minutes. At this time I would like to recognize Ms.
Darlene White who would like to read, as a representative
of Prince George's County, a statement prepared for
presentation.

STATEMENT BY MRS. DARLENE Z. WHITE, MEMBER PRINCE
GEORGE'S COUNTY COUNCIL, PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY, MD.

MRS. WHITE: I am Darlene White and I am a member of the
County Council. I reside in the Forestville/District Heights
area - my councilmanic district. I would like to read you a
statement prepared that gives some small view of the county
council. It's not an extensive statement but we would like
to keep this, type it formally and mail it to you by the 15th.

I come with a statement from Chairman Francois and the
total council. The county council went on record in October
1974, by Resolution CR 100, 1974, as being strongly opposed
to the proposal of moving the Naval Oceanographic Office
from Suitland. That strong opposition still stands, and the
county executive and county council are united in an effort
to utilize every legal weapon at our disposal to stop the
move. We have reviewed the Environmental Impact Statement
prepared by the Navy, and it only serves to strengthen our
resolve to block this move. There are several points, but
a couple in particular, that call out for reply.

l. The Navy seems to regard hard working, long-established
residents of our county as transients. We object strongly.
The many employees of this facility who reside in Prince
George's County are valued citizens whom we want to keep.

2. The Navy overlocks the traumatic impact on the many
black employees that are being asked to move to the deep
south. The Navy may not believe such a move has an environ-
mental impact on biack employees. We do and feel this
alone is enough reason to reject the move.

3. Nowhere does the Navy point out savings in federal
tax dollars. If these would result from the move, we
could understand it more readily. The obvious reason is
that there are no such savings. In the name of common
sense, this move must not be allowed. We would like to
keep our citizens of Prince George's County here in
Prince George's County. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much. Now I would like to
recognize Delegate Charles Blumenthal.
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STATEMENT BY DELEGATE CHARLES F. BLUMENTHAL,
REPRESENTATIVE TO THE HOUSE OF DELEGATES, STATE
GOVERNMENT, MARYLAND

DELEGATE BLUMENTHAL: Mr. Chairman and distinguished
members of the panel. I represent some of the surrounding
communities in the area. I represent them in the state
capital at Annapolis, an elected representative; and I am
here to say that these communities in which your employees
live are a vital part of the community. We need them, and
we believe that they need us. We want them to stay, they
are a part of us, they are a part of our whole environment
in the purest definition of the word. They are very important
people to our community. They are very distinguished people.
We have enjoyed their relationship with us. They are a very
vital part of our every day life, and we think that we are
part of their life. They contribute their knowledge and
their beings and their selfishness and efforts in all of our
community organizations and our civic organizations, our PTA's,
our churches, and we in turn contribute to their environment.
We think that our environment is a lot better than the
environment of Southern Mississippi, and we make an appeal
to you to please do not uproot these people, their families,
their children. They are a part of us and we want them to
remain, Thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much. Is Senator Hoyer in
the audience? Thank you very much. Would you kindly alert
us when he does appear. Thank you very much. I would
like to recognize now Mrs. William L. King.

STATEMENT BY MRS, WILLIAM L. KING

MRS. KING: My husband was at the Mississippi test
facility for 2-1/2 years and New Orleans for a year. I have
three minutes to talk about something I could talk about for
three hours minimum; and I am not a native Mississippian.

I can't go into details. I would just like to say that the
area surrounding the test site has something for everyone.
The big city of New Orleans, the small town Picayune, the
suburb Slidell. The Mississippi Gulf Coast, Waveland, Bay
St. Louis, Pass Christian, Long Beach and Gulfport within
easy reach of the test facility and with I-10 even Biloxi.

I am most familiar with the Gulf Coast, having lived in Pass
Christian 3-1/2 years where we owned our 5-bedroom home. The
sunsets have been compared to the Riviera. Sailing is good
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all year round. Also golf. No waiting in line and no golf
reservations. All are accessible and reasonable. What more
beautiful site than shrimp boats in the harbor, men tonging
for oysters, twinkling lights on the sand at night as people
soft shell and flounder and all this on one of the nicest
protected beaches in the country. This is why artists like
this area, and it's a grand place for a family also. I can't
draw, but I can eat. Can you imagine all the fresh fried
fish you can eat for $1.752? Shrimp for as little as 50-60¢
a pound and pulling up in 2-1/2 hours, 40 hard shell crabs?
It's a grand tourist area; and, therefore, it must be
cosmeopolitan. The Gulf Coast Symphony puts on five concerts
at a cost of $12 for a season ticket. The New Orleans
Symphony comes to Bay St. Louis and puts on a concert in a
junior high gym that is acoustically perfect, a real treat.
I sang in two Gulf Coast Opera productions, the "Merry
Widow", the "Macado", and "Tosca" was also done while we
were there. There are numerous little theatres. I was on
the Board of Directors of the Bay St. Louis Little Theatre
and took part in their productions.

The schools are not full, but they are fully accredited.
The elementary school in Pass Christian was built for six
grades, it holds four grades. There is now a middle school
for 5th, 6th, 7th and 8th and the high school has the other
four grades. Coast Episcopal High School and Christ Episcopal
Day School for a very reasonable tuition and individual
attention. Coming to Fairfax County, our high school junior
is ahead in language and has lost out in nothing else. We
went down in the middle of the seventh grade to the same
books that she used at Leland Junior High School in prestigious
Chevy Chase.

What I want to finish in saying is life is too short.
Don't pass up the opportunity to experience and enjoy
something just a little bit different.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you Mrs. King. I would like to
recognize Delegate Craig Knoll.

STATEMENT BY DELEGATE CRAIG S, KNOLL, REPRESENTATIVE
TO THE HOUSE OF DELEGATES, STATE GOVERNMENT, MARYLAND

DELEGATE RKNOLL: Mr. Hearing Officer, I sincerely hope
that the Navy has an open mind in this matter because I
personally have not heard anything said tonight that would
lead me to the conclusion that this move ought to be made.

I trust that this exercise that we are engaging in tonight
is not a charade in spite of the fact that the same Admiral,
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I understand, who is responsible for development of the
Environmental Impact Statement will ultimately be responsible
for making a judgment as to its correctness.

We have been asked tonight to address the question of
environmental impact. I would like to suggest, therefore, one
possible environmental impact to this transfer. Gentlemen,
if one more military installation is located in the southern
states represented by certain very influential senators and
congressmen, their districts are going to sink right into
the swamps out of the sheer weight of these facilities.

Gentlemen, in the area of the environment which I am
particularly interested, being a representative on the
Maryland Environmental Matters Committee in the House of
Delegates, there is a new area called Human Ecology, and I
think it is extremely important that the human element be
recognized in these deliberations. I think it is extremely
important to recognize that there will be many families up-
rooted by this proposed move and that there will be other
families whose bread winners are unemployed as a result of
this move. Gentlemen, I represent this District, the 26th
District of the State Legislature in the Maryland House of
Delegates in which Suitland is located; many of my consti-
tuents work at the facility. Many others of my constituents
depend in their jobs and in their businesses for the income
generated by the existence of this facility in our particular
community in Suitland. Gentlemen, I believe that this move
is unconscionable and ought not to be made. Thank you very
much,

CHAIRMAN: Thank you. Delegate Lorraine Sheehan.

STATEMENT BY DELEGATE LORRAINE SHEEHAN, REPRESENTATIVE
TO THE HOUSE OF DELEGATES, STATE GOVERNMENT, MARYLAND

DELEGATE SHEEHAN: Gentlemen, my name is Lorraine Sheehan
and I am a member of the House of Delegates of the Maryland
General Assembly and I too represent this immediate area.

I would like to echo the statements of the previous speakers.
In these times of economic difficulty, I find it appalling
that the Navy is considering such a wasteful, expensive move.
Is it any wonder that the taxpayers are more and more critical
of military budgets?

I would like to commend all those employees who have
made statements here. It's not an easy thing to be critical
of your employer. I would like you to consider one social
factor that has not previously been mentioned. I am a
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resident of this immediate community. Those of us who live
here discussed at the last meeting of our civic group the
impact of this proposed move. And we agreed that the loss

of the employees to our community will have a detrimental
affect to our community. Your Environmental Impact Statement
does not adequately portray our county. It is true that many
of us are senior citizens and blue collar workers and some

of us are transients. But the majority of us are citizens
who are concerned about our county and have worked many vears
towards improvement. Your employees and their spouses are
the leaders and perhaps more importantly the doers in this
community. They are active in clubs and scouts and PTA's

and serious organizations and veterans groups, civic groups
and churches and many others. We want them to stay here,
preferably gainfully employed; and we need them here. Our
community and county stands to lose a great deal by this
move, and I urge the Navy to reconsider this wasteful move.
Thank vyou.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much. I would like to
recognize Ms. Louise Driscoll.

STATEMENT BY MS. LOUISE DRISCOLL, EMPLOYEE, U.S.
NAVAL OCEANOGRAPHIC OFFICE, SUITLAND, MD. EEQOD

MS. DRISCOLL: Good afternoon Mr. Chairman, ladies and
gentlemen. I would like to ask the lady that was here why
did she leave that island paradise?

I am the Deputy EEO for NAVOCEANO. Tonight, I am speaking
as an individual. As an individual, I am deeply concerned
about the impact the move - shall I say the impending move -
to Mississippi will be not only on minorities but on women too.

I was there from March 21-28. I had the opportunity of
being in Bay St. Louis, also Slidell, Along the coast it's
beautiful, like the lady said. They have the beach, so forth,
bla, bla. But they roll up the sidewalks at six o'clock at
night. There is nothing to do after that as far as recreation
is concerned. I am more concerned also that there are no
day care centers in the area. There is no bus transportation.
I am concerned about the people aspect that this move will
have on employees of NAVOCEANO., We are losing approximately
90% of our minorities who, I am sure, are not going and most
of them are professionals. Has any thought been given as to
where we are going to pick up this professional expertise in
Mississippi? Also, I am concerned that nothing has been said
to the minorities in the Mississippi area.
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I went on the Chamber of Commerce tour. We had one
token black on one tour who was an "Oreo Cookie". We had one
other token black who was let into Diamondhead Club only
because we were there, and I am sure that is the only reason.
In these areas there is nothing for you to de. In picayune
the theatre is still segregated. Blacks are on one side and
whites on the other. If you are a black policemen in Picayune
you don't arrest white people. This is true. If there are
houses they will say that's a black house, that's a white
house and they call that integration. It is not integrated.
On the coast is fine, but don't go a mile or two inland,
it's just like it was 100 years ago. And I am speaking as
an individual. I am not speaking as a Deputy EEO Officer
tonight.

I am not representing Captain Ayres, I am representing
Louise Driscoll tonight.

I think this move will set the EEO program back more
than 100 years and looking over at the sign over there
equal employment opportunity is hard enough right here, we
don't need to go to Mississippi.

CHAIRMAN: Does anyone want to withdraw? Dr. Dick
James.,

STATEMENT BY DR. DICK JAMES, EMPLOYEE, U.S,
NAVAL OCEANOGRAPHIC OFFICE, SUITLAND, MD,

DR. JAMES: Relative to the remarks by the young lady
about Mississippi and Louisiana, I lived in New Orleans for
a year and I also lived in Mississippi for six months. I
still say it's a wonderful place to visit, but who wants to
live there?

These remarks are address to OCEANAV, to all of OCEANAV.
The Naval Oceanographic Office is not just buildings and
equipment, but people. People who have devoted their careers
to providing the fleet with better oceanographic support.
We agree with OCEANAV's idea to make our Office the best of
its kind, since recognition to NAVOCEANO is recognition to
all of us. However, we consider NAVOCEANO as belonging to
us rather than those who on the basis of relatively recent
association are planning to locate the Office in Mississippi.
A large degree of resentment engendered by the proposed move
stems from this fact. It is our Office, and yet we are not
involved in decision making.
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What do we want? We would like to see more consideration
to other sites with the pros and cons spelled out in detail.
We would like to see a well-organized plan for any move
instead of the present phercifitus (SIC) rush to Mississippi. We
also would like to see those who have devoted their careers
to NAVOCEANO given a chance to contribute to the planning
and the decisions as to what is best for our 0ffice.
Thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you Dr, James. Mr. Russell Michael.

STATEMENT BY MR, RUSSEL MICHAEL

MR. MICHAEL: The impact statement is laced with inaccuracies
already been pointed out. They are not all inaccuracies,
some are way out assumptions. But I would like to take a
thought that Mrs. Spellman had in her data on the lack of
housing and schools in the Slidell area. The impact statement
points that, or I think, it says it assumes that 30% of
the employee population will be expected to settle in the
Slidell area. Now I realize that these are based on assumptions,
but does the Navy realize that they are cramming 70% of the
people that are relocating into an area that does not have
the housing and school facilities?

And another thought I have is why does the Navy assume
where people will relocate? Why don't they ask the people
that are involved? It appears from the surface, at least,
that the Navy doesn't want to talk to their employees. If
this keeps up, the Navy may move bodies but not employees.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much. Mr. Jacob Hoffman, please.

STATEMENT BY MR. JACOB HOFFMAN

MR, HOFFMANN: I would like to discuss how this move
will affect the Jewish people that will relocate to the Bay
St. Louis area. The main problem is that there are no
synagogues. There is one in Biloxi and several in New
Orleans. The synagogue is an important institution for the
religious, educational, cultural and social lives of many
of the Jewis families. Of those living within commuting
range of the Bay St. Louis facility will have to drive 35-40
miles to attend religious services and send their children
to Hebrew school and Sunday school. Except for New Orleans,
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there are no kosher food facilities for those who obey
dietary laws. Some of our colleagues are orthodox Jews and
do not drive on the Sabath and must walk to synagogue and
thus must live over 50 miles from their work in order to
practice their religion. In the Washington metropolitan area,
many of the Jewish families purposely live near synagogues
which are available in almost all suburban areas. This
problem is not unique for those of the Jewish faith but
affect all religious groups that will not be provided with
churches and temples to practice their religion in the Bay
St. Louis area. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much. Ms. Anita Koster please.

STATEMENT OF MS. ANITA KOSTER

MS. KOSTER: Mr. Andry, gentlemen, ladies and gentlemen
in the audience, and particularly Miss Driscoll.

I am Anita Koster speaking as an individual and my husband
has not censyred what I have to say. While I am not an
oceanographic office employee, my concerns with the impact
statement are vital ones. My husband's position is categorized
as a difficult to replace group because of his unique technical
skills, and for years the Navy has enjoyed the synergistic
benefit of cour marriage partnership; and I feel that the time
has come for the Navy to be made forcefully aware of its
obligation to me.

The Environmental Impact Statement rather cryptically
dismisses the roll of 21% of its employees. One single
paragraph takes care of women in the Navy. This is just
another  example in a long historical progression of chauvenistic
attitudes on the part of the U,S. Navy. In our society today,
we will no longer tolerate this.

I would like to think that what I find unacceptable in
this proposal is equally unacceptable to the wives of every
male employee and certainly to the 21% of the female popula-
tion of the oceanographic office. In two volumes of your
report I could find no information concerning employment
opportunities for women. No statement supported by employ-
ment data from various employing agencies that were furnished
really by the Chambers of Commerce of such all-American
cities as Slidell, La., and Picayune, Ms. Exactly, gentlemen,
what are the employment opportunities for women here? Your
report discussed the less than charitible attitudes towards
minorities, and I believe most women feel as I do. The same
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attitudes concerning race are often mirrored in attitudes
towards sex. There are other places where women belong,
gentlemen, and I mean places other than the usual two.
Precisely, what are the employment opportunities for pro-
fessional women? What are the salary ranges for these women?
Why should thée professional women be content to become a

GS-1 clerk typist in Pass Christian, Mississippi? Can you
imagine with what joy a women with advanced degrees would be
welcomed by the "St. Regis Paper Co.", a major employer that
lists 275 employees. I would have expected a more professional
report considering the resources at the Navy's disposal, and
instead I am asked tc be content with xerox copies of Chamber
of Commerce brochures. Gentlemen, I am not impressed. Yes,
my husband will go and we will commute for holidays together
which isn't really much different then we do now. I am not
afraid to compete, but the deck had better not be stacked
already.

I find this difficult to comprehend with a work force of
21% women, how many female section chiefs do you have? I
couldn't find out. How many branch chiefs are female? Is
there a single department head that is female? Come on,
gentlemen, as usual your report is one more example of
governmental ineptitude and sex bias. Yes, it should be
read and digested not only for its contents, but for its
omissions because they are far more important. This is 1975,
gentlemen, and it is not only immoral, but it is also
illegal for any employer teo indulge in sex bias and that
includes the U.S. Naval Oceanographic Office. I urge that
the impact statement be re-evaluated and that more accurate
precise information be furnished at least on these points.
Thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN: Delegates, what about that. Mr. H. F., Tappan.

STATEMENT BY MR. H. F. TAPPAN, EMPLOYEE, U.S.
NAVAL OCEANOGRAPHIC OFFICE, SUITLAND, MD.

MR, TAPPAN: I would like to touch on a couple of
highlights. I heard what I would call a reliable rumor. I
stumbled into it. Somebody mentioned some apartments in
the area, well a nice lady called me from Picayune and offered
to sell me an apartment complex and if any of you come to
one of my apartments, you can be sure you will have those
nice one year leases.

I asked a couple of guestions. I asked if anyone from

here had bought any property down there yet and she mentioned
one name. But the darnedest thing happened. She described -
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she was a real estate person, wants to sell real estate -
she was describing a distraught employee of NASA and this is
only a rumor and I am just passing it on what came to me
and I have no future knowledge of it except what verbally
came over a long distance phone call, but according to this
story the employee who worked at NSTL was told that the Navy
is on it's way down and he was told that NASA has to vacate
and make room for the Navy and move to Houston, Tx., and he
was a little upset and, of course, had to shuffle his houses
to live in, etc., etc.

In a proposed second draft which I hope you people will
be doing now based on this kind of thing, it's the hope of
people here tonight that they definetely wish a need for
this hearing to take place. A negative attitude would comprise
that there was no need for this hearing to take place because
a decision has already been made. The Navy is already on
it's way. It is the hope of everybody here that really the
sincerity of this occasion is to enhance the study and really
look at the alternatives that we have.

A couple of highlights here. DMA is in a role with
NAVOCEANO but NAVOCEANO - one grcup makes the charts to go
out on the ships, DMA publishes the charts. The logistics
would expand between the two areas as DMA stays put and I
suppose they will. Nothing has been said about DMA. That
would propose another question. .Does Navy anticipate taking
over the entire facility as a property management role?
There seems to be some suggestions that they will. What
government agencies that are already there would move? How
many people are involved that would move just to make room
for Navy people coming down? There is some discussion
about Suitland, in Volume I, page 14, talking about Suitland
senior citizens. I live in Suitland. I walk to work. I
own a home a very short distance away. I think there's a
number of other people that live in apartments that do
not have very far to go. I don't think the employees here
asked how far they actually drive to go to work. There was
a figure mentioned. I wonder where it came from. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much. Mr. John Birken please.

STATEMENT BY MR. JOHN BIRKEN, EMPLOYEE, U.S.
NAVAL OCEANOGRAPHIC OFFICE, SUITLAND, MD.

MR. BIRKEN: Mr. Hearing Officer, certain impact statement
facts should be collated. The tow jet water facilities
highly praised will provide little value to NAVOCEANO. Secondly,
the Environmental Impact Statement has been shown written
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with error. Such error can be used for desired results. As
an R&D section member, I will cite two analogist situations.
Along the Golden 128 highway circumventing Bosgston, two

major corporations, General Telephone Electronic and Raytheon,
relocated their R&D groups. Within two years, both were
admitted failures. At the honor of admitting their errors
both corporations reconstructed their R&D groups about Boston.
Verification of the lack cf desire that groups had to be
moved is illustrated by other naval laboratories about the
country. Their oceanographic sections are expeditiously
removing the term oceanographic from their titles. Thank

you.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you Mr. Birken. Mr. Bernard M. Strean,
Jr.

STATEMENT BY MR, BERNARD M. STREAN, JR., EMPLOYEE
U.S. NAVAL OCEANOGRAPHIC OFFICE, SUITLAND, MD.

MR, STREAN: Mr. Hearing Officer, I have heard that Missi-
ssippi is very beautiful and has a very beautiful coast line.
Now I am a geologist and interested in active wolcanoes,
and I have been told by quite a few people that the most
beautiful site is an exploding volcano. I wouldn't want to
be too close to one, but they are still beautiful.

My wife is an employee of the Defense Mapping Agnecy, and
I work for the Naval Oceanographic Office. ©Now if the
Oceanographic Office moves, either I have to split up with
my wife or else she has to give up her job or I have to
give up my job. It's basically the same thing. She has
about equal pay as I do. We are both GS-1ll's. Another
thing, NAVOCEANO has been declining through RIFs and budget
cost for several years. I am afraid of moving to Mississippi
and then being fired. Regardless of what the Navy says,
they cannot promise me a job for more than two years simply
because that is the length of a term of Congress and Congress
can change its mind on how much it has to give in the way of
money and appropriations at any time. Here I can look for
a federal job in some other government agency; and if I get
down there and have a reduction in force, there are very
few places for me to look for another job. I have 12 years
of Civil Service seniority, and I don't want to give that up,
and I, as a scientist, do not see why we must spend so much
to move except to satisfy the Mississippi politicians. In
other words, it seems to me that Senator Stennis' power is
so great. Now, I was told that another RIF is coming
because of lack of money, but when I asked how we can afford
to move when we cannot even employ the people we have now,
I am told the money for the move comes out of a completely
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separate pocket. I cannot see where these two . . . I always
thought that the Federal Treasury was. one unit and I am told
this is being made for economic uses. .

I am afraid that this move, along with the trends of
the Office with budget cuts over the last several years, might
destroy this fine oceanographic center.

Another comment is when an explanation of the impact
statement was given to my branch, that I made a very quick
showing of Hurricane Camile. I later stood up and asked how
often can you expect to be struck by a hurricane? The answer
was about once every 4.7 years. I am a geologist by training,
and I have been in that area. My father is a naval officer,

a retired naval officer, and he was stationed in that area;
and I know how low and how flat that area is and how high the
water table is. The normal result is flooding and just try
to get flood insurance down there. Thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you Mr. Strean. Mr. Russell Michel,
Mr. Russell Michel. Any other withdrawals? Mr. Robert W.
Anderson.

STATEMENT BY MR. ROBERT W. ANDERSON, EMPLOYEE, U,S.
NAVAL OCEANOGRAPHIC OFFICE, SUITLAND, MD.

MR, ANDERSON: Ladies and gentlemen, I would just like
to touch on a couple small points in the impact statement.
It is stated that a fairly typical driving time that is the
work force from residential areas presently being 45 minutes.
I ask, "How do they know?" This question was not asked in
the employee questionnaire. I believe a typical commuting
time is 20-25 minutes or about 10 miles, and I know several
people who are able to walk to work. I was able to do that
the first five years I worked at NAVOCEANO. Down at the
space laboratory with a six mile buffer zone the closest
sizeable residential area is Picayune at about 12 miles,
with Gulfport at about 35 miles and New Orleans about
50 miles, being considered as residences. The typical
commuting distance will likely be 20-30 miles, and there's
no public transportation available. Especially in these
times of increasing fuel shortage awareness, it would be
‘particularly ironical to force 1,400 workers to participate
in such a waste of fuel. 8Since the buffer zone is available,
an activity that needs to be insulated from residential areas,
should take advantage of the site like a naval ordnance
testing group or the Navy munitions group that is considering
moving in. In addition to the waste of fuel for much larger
commuting distances, there will be additional waste for
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temporary duty assignments since most of NAVOCEANO's survey
and fleet support occur in the Atlantic, more fuel, time

and money would be wasted travelling to the TDY location.

How can the government urge the nation to conserve precious
fuel on the one hand and conspire to such a fuel wasting move
on the other?

Save the site for an agency that needs a buffer zone.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you Mr. Anderson. Senator Hoyer has
arrived I understand.

STATEMENT BY THE HONORABLE STENY HOYER, PRESIDENT
STATE OF MARYLAND SENATE

SENATOR HOYER: Gentlemen, I apologize for my lateness.
I had a speech to give, but of course, I wanted to come to
this very important hearing because of the subject matter is
guite obviously very important as many, many of the people

" that I have the great privilege of representing in the

Maryland State Senate - many of whom you can see here before
you. I want to impart to you simply the personal knowledge
that I don't think you really need to know the numbers of
people who have come out tonight are, I think, speak much
more eloquently and much louder and longer certainly then I
could as to the feelings of the overwhelming majority of

" employees with reference to the perspective move that has
been contemplated and is the subject matter of this hearing.
I might say that I understand that Delegate Knoll and perhaps
others have mentioned what appears to us to be a move dictated
much more by politics of the move than by its practicality,
by its economics or by its good planning thought process
which has gone beyond it. ©Now that is redundant, I am sure,
although I have not heard the speakers before me. I will say,
however, that we have here an area, a government, a county,
and indeed a state because I have discussed this matter over
with Governor Mandell, the Governor of our State. He has
asked me to convey to you his personal opposition to the
prospective move. And the fact that the State, Prince George's
County, I do not know whether County Executive Gullet, spoke
to this matter before - I know who the County Executive is -
whether he spoke to this matter before and, or course, he is
a member of the Republican Party as you know. Since that
period of time we have had a change of administrations and
certainly County Executive Kelly, a Democrat, has spoken to
this prospective move. Unanimously in Prince George's County
we are hospitable to and want the continuation of this agency
within our borders, and we continue to show and will continue
to show each and every employee of that agency the respect
and dignity to which they are entitled. We are not confident
that any other jurisdiction which has been planned for a move
can make such a pledge so I would ask each of you to consider
very carefully this prospective move.
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I might also say that in closing that I have indicated
again on a very bipartisan effort that this is not a political
matter in our county or state although it might be nationally
to Congresswoman Holt (a Republican) and Congresswoman Spellman
(a Democrat) and to Senators Mathias and Beall, who I know
share our opinions that the Navy and the federal government
would be ill-advised to take this proposed step. Thank you
very much gentlemen.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much Senator. Mr. K. W. Lackie.

STATEMENT BY MR. K. W. LACKIE, EMPLOYEE, U.S., NAVAL
OCEANOGRAPHIC OFFICE,SUITLAND, MD.

MR. LACKIE: Mr. Chairman, honored panel, ladies and
gentlemen.

Admiral Snyder stated last week that the selection of
the Mississippi site was made in secrecy by he and his staff
in order to eliminate any chance of political pressure and
and influence. Commander Bassett essentially said the same
thing earlier this evening. Unfortunately, this only heightens
the potential for political influence since any opposing forces
never find out what is going on until it's too late. I
think most Americans expect decisions of this magnitude to
be made in an open forum with all involved encouraged to
make their views known. The Environmental Impact Statement
heightens these suspicions by making only the briefest mention
of why other sites were eliminated. It would appear that the
decision on where to move would be as important as whether
or not a move was to be made and ought to be fully justified
in terms of cost effectiveness. Since no such figures have
been made available in the Environmental Impact Statement
or anywhere else one can only assume that no detailed site
selection study was ever conducted.

In fact, the suspicion persists that a decision was
reached to move the Naval Oceanographic Program to Mississi-
ppi before any other sites, including the Washington area,
were seriously examined. Since that time, all data generated
have been designed to justify a predetermined series of events.
For example, despite the attractiveness of the facilities
on the NASA site the fact remains that there simply won't
be enough office and lab space there to fit all of the 1,400
or so people that have been slated to go even if the 87,000
square feet of military construction is approved. The figures
on the space available on the Mississippi site have been
inflated by the inclusion of thousands of square feet of
warehouses and other highly specialized space that is of
little real use to the Navy. Similarly, the $10M worth of
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equipment and facilities include literally millions of dollars
worth of hardware like our tilting flum that NAVOCEANC will
never use and has no need for. The much publicized 87,000
square feet of new construction and the $7.1M that it would
cost for the most the Navy would claim are required and still
be able to advertise the cost of the move in a reasonable
time. These figures appeared months ago, even before the

cost analysis team from the Navy Facility Command hadn't as
yet set foot on the site. The fact is the NAVOCEANO and ONR
personnel will be shoehorned as soon as possible into the
available space with the excess squeezed into a few hundred
leased trailers without enough office or working space to
carry out their vital support mission to the Navy. After a
suitable waiting period of a year or two, during which very
little useful work will be accomplished, the Navy will attain
a critical .mass on the site and will take over ownership and
start evicting the other tenants. 1It's all in the plan. With
the help of the Senate Armed Services Committee more MILCON
will finally solve the space crunch in the early 1980's. I
recommend a careful and independent study of the space currently
occupied. The amount truly required for NAVOCEANO and ONR
components to perform effectively. To move to a site offering
less than is available right here is truly absurd. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN; Mr. Norman Downs. Norman Downs. Ms. Nettie
McArthur.
STATEMENT BY MS., NETTIE McARTHUR, EMPLOYEE, U.S.
NAVAL OCEANOGRAPHIC OFFICE, SUITLAND, MD.

MS. McARTHUR: For the lady who was pro move, I would
like for her to silently thing about this: . . "How many
blacks have sail boats? Who are the beaches protected from?
And, do you mean the move will be different or detrimental?"

My questions were raised and other unanswered in the impact
statement. I will emphasize only a few. Consistently, the
impact study indicated that women would not be greatly
effected by the move. This is because, it says, we are low-
paying clerical jobs and are not major bread winners in our
families. I would like to know if you have polled the women
in the oceanographic office. How many have come from behind
the typewriter? How many are widowed or divorced with children
to support? How many are single and, therefore, are their
own supporters? Very few good reasons were presented to
support this. I suggest that you add women in your number
of those critically affected by the move.
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When were the polls taken to determine the distance that
employees had to travel? How will this move decrease this
distance? Inadequate housing will increase it.

How did you determine the community activities that
employees could participate in? Can we, and particularly
blacks, participate in similar activities in Mississippi?

My oceanographic associates received questionnaires after
the impact statement was completed. Who supplied your data?

Where is the literature for the other locations that
were considered? For an imparticl conclusion to be made,
each location must be evaluated by the same method. Or
did you eliminate all the others and then produce your impact
statement? In the impact statement you reference the blacks
fearing the move. You stated that we feared negative attitudes
from the community. Yet in your entire study you never stated
whether these fears were well grounded. I ask you, are they
well grounded? The impact statement mentioned all persons
who relocated will experience a cultural shock. This means
whites as well as blacks. Yet again you never explain what
situations will cause the cultural shock. Is this the policy
of the U.S. Government and the Navy to force people to lower
their standard of living? How do schools rate among the
other states in this area? You never stated this. When does
the Oceanographer of the Navy wish to visit all locations
in one day? What can he accomplish if they are concentrated?
You also said that a prime reasons for moving was that the
oceanographic office being-a tenant in the present buildings
has great problems. Also, if we move, it's quite possible
that we will still be a tenant. I really don't see the
advantage of being a tenant in Mississippli versus a tenant
in Maryland. The impact statement stated that the first
to relocate will receive the best and cheapest homes. 1In
light of this, and in the event that we move, I suggest
that the maintenance men, the aids and the clerks be relocated
first and lastly the Oceanographer of the Navy.

CHAIRMAN: Mr. Richard M. Newman. Mr. Richard M. Newman.
Mr, Richard M. Newman please.

STATEMENT BY MR, RICHARD M. NEWMAN, EMPLOYEE, U.S.
NAVAL OCEANOGRAPHIC OFFICE, SUITLAND, MD,

MR. NEWMAN: Good evening ladies and gentlemen. I am
a Wage Board employee and I am very much concerned about
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this proposed move. I have questions that I would like to
have answers to, and I am sure you cannot give them to me
right now.

What effect will this proposed move to Mississippi have
on the wage board employees? Interesting, isn't it? How
many wage board employees work for the Naval Oceanographic
Office? Of these wage board employees working for NAVOCEANO,
how many are non-minorities? What will be done, if anything,
to place these wage board employees? Does the President,
meaning President Ford, have the final say as to whether or
not this move takes place? What would you advise a wage
board employee attempting to buy a new home or planning a
vacation to do at this difficult time? What is the average
wage board salary in the Mississippi area? What percentage
of wage board employees are expected to go from here to
Mississippi?

I am 52 years old, should I pull up my roots now? On
the 23rd of July, I will have 30 years of service; and I'm
not a draft dodger. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you Mr. Newman. Ms. Joyce Robinson
please, Joyce Robinson. Ms. Grace Carnal. Mr. George
Stockton.

STATEMENT BY MR. GEORGE STOCKTON, EMPLOYEE, U.S.
NAVAL OCEANOGRAPHIC OFFICE, SUITILAND, MD,

MR, STOCKTON: Good evening ladies and gentlemen. I
would like to say something to the lady who was for the
move first of all. We might not all agree with what you
said, but we would all fight for your right to say it.

I have some information from the National Center of
Education statistics. The schools in Mississippi rated 50th
of the 50 states in 1973, the scholastic average.

I was lucky enough to go to Mississippi in the last two
weeks, and I have some information regarding the visit there
to the community. My first visit was to Picayune, Ms; and
I was shown through the area by the Mayor of Picayune. I
was shown some beautiful homes in many subdivisions of which
I could not own a home. There is one base movie, one local
movie, in the area. There is separate seating, white on
one side and black on the other. There is one doctor's
office that was pointed out to me by someone who lived in
Picayune that has separate waiting rooms, black and white on
the other side. The next stop was Slidell, La. The Chamber
of Commerce tour was very impressive. I saw 70 subdivisions
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of homes. I didn't see very many "For Sale" signs. There
are only three subdivisions which are integrated at this

time. The EEO Officer went to the real estate agents in
Slidell as a private concern,and we understand there is
pressure on real estate agents to keep blacks and minorities
out of those other 70 . .67 subdivisions. The only area that
I would actually say that I would live, or any minority may
consider living, would be the bay area which is Pass Christian,
Bay St. Louis and Waveland. In these areas you must consider
the natural environmental hazards that occur quite frequently.
Also I saw very little homes for the total black population
of NAVOCEANO if they all consider living in this one area.

In closing on this statement, I would say that the Navy knew
at the beginning that we wouldn't find areas to live of our
own choice that would offer us the liberties and freedoms
which we now enjoy. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you Mr, Stockton. Ms. Irene Thomas.

STATEMENT BY MS. IRENE THOMAS, EMPLOYEE, U.S.
NAVAL OCEANOGRAPHIC OFFICE, SUITLAND, MD.

MS. THOMAS: The Environmental Impact Statement indicates
approximately 300 houses and 56 apartments available. As
for the facilities shortage, 87,000 square feet of space.
This means that there is housing shortage, inadequate space
facilities for the potential move of NAVOCEANO. The impact
statement also indicates good quality, low cost housing may
not be available in areas.. The Bay St. Louis, Waveland,
Hancock existing, liveable housing in Mississippi range from
$22,000 to $120,000 within a 25-30 mile radius of NSTL facility.
Diamond Head, located in the eastern part of Hancock County
of Bay St. Louis, offers condominiums 1, 2 and 3 bedroom homes
at the price range from $40,000 to $120,000. There is a
5% sales tax. State income tax from 3% on the first $5,000
and in excess of deductions. 12% on remainder. Other
taxes such as city, county, club, town and county tax,
as well as pest control services, are imposed according to
residential areas. Comparison with the IRS sales tax table
show greater sales tax on all levels of salary. Air
conditioning is a necessity which means greater fuel,
electric bills and require air-conditioned automobiles.
The climate average temperature of 68.3, humidity of 62% will
cause health problems for those with allergies and other
respitory conditions. It is noted that gasoline costs from
42-44¢ per gallon. This measured against the added miles
in comparison of the metropolitan area means greater gasoline
costs in routine employment transportation. The state
gasoline table indicates a deduction of income tax in Mississippi,
Virginia, Maryland of 9¢ per mile and the District of Columbia
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8¢. The local newspaper indicates the Bay St. Louis Utility
Commissioner, Lutheran Kidd, reported gas rise of 10%
effective in Bay St. Louis area in May. Also, Waveland
area has established a school service charge for single
residences and will add $6.75 to residential buildings.
Women and minorities as principal income earners and house-
holds will not be able to purchase houses because of the
menial NAVOCEANO minority income of $6-7,000. Plus, Mississi-
ppi is the poorest state in the United States.,

Therefore, if NAVOCEANO doesn't hire both the husband
and the spouse, the minority running the household would
be subject to the existing $3,130 minority median Mississippi
salary if he is lucky to even find a job. I thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Mr. George A. Boyd.

STATEMENT BY MR. GEORGE A. BOYD, EMPLOYEE, U.S.
NAVAL OCEANOGRAPHIC OFFICE, SUITLAND, MD.

MR. BOYD: I am an employee of NAVOCEANO and also a member
of the EEO committee.

Your Environmental Impact Statement reports that blacks
make up 14% and women 21% of the work force which is equal
to 35% of the total work force of NAVOCEANO. It also reports
that potentially as many as 80-90% of the blacks may refuse
transfer and a higher percent of the women employees than
men may chose to reject relocation also. It further reports
that relocation will likely cause a number of individuals
to exercise their retirement options earlier than previously
planned. This would include approximately 43 employees who
are considered eligible for full retirement and another 222
employees eligible for discontinued service, early retirement,
which makes up about 23% of the NAVOCEANO work force. This
total of 23% plus 33% of blacks and women which are not
likely to relocate and other male employees who refuse
transfer could possibly cost NAVOCEANO to lose over 50% of
it's total force. Therefore, the proposed move to Mississippi
would have the following negative impact:

1. Cause NAVOCEANO to ineffectively carry out its mission.

2. Deprive NAVOCEANO of its expertise, technical knowledge
in the various fields of sciences, engineering, logistics and
so forth much of which was gained through the experience
and provided by training programs which are funded by tax
payer's money.
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3. Leave some persons unemployed because of poor job
market, that becomes worse each day.

4., Deprive some employees the full retirement who
would stop their careers of specialized training.

Another very important thing is the reduction in salary
of the wage board, blue collar employees, who made the transfer
because the pay that they are paid on the area wage system
in which the rates are tied to prevailing industry pay for
the same work. The area pay system which is now under study
of the Civil Service Commission and should be finished in
late June is leaning toward recommendation that which
sets up area local wage systems for clerical workers and
regional rates for professionals. If this report . . make
the final recommendation and they are implemented, the clerical
and professional employees who transfer to Mississippi will
receive a cut in salary because of the poor state of economics
in that region. The statement reports that the economic
effect will probably be less noticeable on employees in the
lower non-professional force. As many of these are not the
sole source of families income and in addition are highly
mobile among the agencies in the Washington area. This is
a sad statement because the lower income employees are working
to supplement their families income for mere survival and
some of these are the sole bread winners of the family.
Further, jobs in all of these categories are hard to find
particularly among blacks and other minorities which are
the first hired but the . . or first fired and last hired
and have an employee rate about double that of the national
rate. The statement also reports the following: that
NAVOCEANO management emphasis, assigning individuals to
components in the Washington Navy Yard with frequent necessity,
without regard to employee preference., The impact statement
does not accurately reflect the conditions of the Washington
Navy Yard. Most employees at the WNY and Suitland have
stayed because they don't want to go to Mississippi, and it
appears the the proposed move is without regard as to
employee preference. Many employees who have stated that
the blacks feel that since the statement states that they
are . . that 80-90% of them won't go to Mississippi, that
they have been written off and that those who propose the
move, continue to fight for the move to Mississippi, it
seems that they are, I don't want to say racist, they plan
to eliminate the blacks from the Naval Oceanographic Office.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much. Thomas A. Ogden,
Mr. Thomas A. Ogden.
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STATEMENT BY MR. THOMAS A, OGDEN, EMPLOYEE, U.S.
NAVAL OCEANOGRAPHIC OFFICE, SUITLAND, MD.

MR, OGDEN: Mr. Chairman, fellow employees. The
physical, gquote, this is in reference to paragraph 1.10,
"the physical facilities at NSTL offer a unique potential
for accomplishing the consolidation of Environmental Impact
Statement, 1975. 1In each office a few of us from the
Office and OCEANAV, made a one-day tour of the NASA facility
at Bay St. Louis, Ms., the old MTF, and at Michoud, in order
to know what was being spoken to. We found that no adequate
buildings existed except at Michoud." All Hands Memo, J.E.
Ayres, August 1974.

Mention is made of a computer facility, but Admiral
Snyder said, 25 March 1975, that the remaining oceanographic
program personnel would not be relocated until the existing
computer system is operational at the site. If it isn't
operational after 10 years, then there isn't too much to be
said for their computer facility. Also how come no deep
water port or does that come later after its own separate
environmental impact statement and request for additional
MILCON money?

I am located at Chesapeake Beach. In paragraph 2.13 it
stated that 3% of the employees of the Office are located
there. It's 6% and we are not 40 miles from Suitland, we
are 32 miles. But then how often has the Oceaonographer
of Captain Ayres been out .to visit the spaces? NAVOCEANO
personnel make up 54% of the people permanently assigned to
the NRL, Chesapeake Beach Annex. The other permanent people
being mainly support personnel. CBA is not in the National
Capital Region. It is in an area that in many ways is
comparable to that of NSTL's area. A large percentage of
the CBA support personnel is made up of minorities or women
or people over 45. The removal of NAVOCEANO personnel would
have a definite impact on the jobs and economy of the area.
Of course, consolidation at Suitland would also have an
impact. This is not the point. The point is, no where in
the study is this impact considered; and since CBA is not
in the National Capital Region, it should be considered.

Paragraph 2.14. How was it determined that the majority
of these poeple, the women employees are not the sole source
of the family income? There is the assumption here that
since these people are paid so little that they cannot
possibly support a family alone.
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Paragraph 2.33. 1Is membership in the Picayune Athletic
Association open to everyone?

Paragraph 2.33F. What is the policy of the three private
clinics towards minorities?

Paragraph 2.36E. What about minorities with boats as well
as golf clubs and tennis rackets?

Paragraph 4.04. Potentially as many as 100% of the
blacks may refuse to transfer. The implication is these
concerns is not only restricted to the blacks.

I will submit the rest of my statement in writing. Thank
you.

CHAIRMAN: Mr. Roscoe Franklin., Mr. Roscoe Franklin,

STATEMENT BY MR. ROSCOE FRANKLIN, EMPLOYEE, U.S.
NAVAIL OCEANOGRAPHIC OFFICE, SUITLAND, MD.

MR, FRANKLIN: Mr. Chairman. I would like to congratulate
the Navy for the future exploration of sending NAVOCEANO to
Mississippi. I believe this exploration would be awarded
to high level officials since it would insure so many faithful
employees unemployment. Especially the blacks. Many who have
served for years without promotion and yet were responsible
for the success of many of the Office's missions. Yes, maybe
congratulations for a job well done. Give the blacks a new
opportunity to seek employment in a non-discriminating
government agenc¢y and achieve the promotion opportunities
that so many whites have enjoyed at NAVOCEANO. This move
to Mississippi is not an oceanographic department move but
to rid people of jobs in the area and to give jobs to low
class whites in Mississippi. The number of blacks, over
14% of the Qffice population, have not . . was not considered
totally in this move. Yet, if you need the work done, see
who is doing it. A black with the lowest pay. Yet this is
what the Navy and NAVOCEANO thinks of its blacks. I say
rid Maryland of rats. Send them to Mississippi. Let my
people be free.

CHAIRMAN: Ms. Lula Greenhow. Ms. Lula Greenhow.

STATEMENT BY MS. LULA GREENHOW, EMPLOYEE, U.S.
NAVAL OCEANOGRAPHIC OFFICE, SUITLAND, MD.

MS. GREENHOW: As a minotiry, I would like to address

the recreational aspects of the Environmental Impact State-
ment. The Environmental Impact Statement reports that
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recreation facilities are adequate for local residents in

all of the townships surrounding Bay St. Louis, Ms. It

also indicates that many of the facilities are private., Since
many of the recreation facilities are private this could cause
some hardships to minority groups. ©Particularly blacks as
well as the low income level of whites. The statement
indicated that facilities for indoor activities are sparce.
Therefore, this could cause problems particularly during
inclement weather which is quite frequent. Due to the

unequal distribution of minorities in the local community,

the following questions are raised:

1. Are the people restricted to recreation facilities
in their own township?

2. Are the recreation facilities private to deny member-
ship to minorities?

3. Why don't minorities have membership in private clubs?

4. Are the memberships out of the price range for most
minorities? '

5. If minorities become members of a private club can
they participate in all activities.

6. How many parks are controlled by the National Park
Service?

All of the brochures that have been made available
show the whites are golfing and participating in their
recreation activities. We didn't see any blacks present, or
maybe we are expected to assume that the blacks just didn't
participate on those days. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you Ms. Greenhow. Ms. Gwendolyn Phillips.

STATEMENT BY MS. GWENDOLYN PHILLIPS, EMPLOYEE, U.S.
NAVAL OCEANOGRAPHIC OFFICE, SUITLAND, MD,

MS, PHILLIPS: Mr. Chairman, I have heard statements
made tonight on the impact on the community, the impact
on the individual people, but I would like to address the
Navy now and ask them if they have thought of the impact of
this move on the Navy and the Nation as a whole? This Navy
used to have a very good R&D department in all phases. We
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have in the 12 years I have been with NAVOCEANO, we have
severed and cut the NAVOCEANO Office to more than half and
the majority of this has been in the R&D department. It
takes a good 10 years to do a good development program and
get it going. You are now going to cut the R&D department,
send it down to Mississippi, and separate it from the home
office. You are going to cut the R&D department to a mil.
It is not going to be anything. The Russians are building
up their Navy, we are declining ours . . diminishing ours.
We need to build up our Navy. Take the money that we are
going to use for this move, build up our R&D and instead
of having an epitaph in the Mississippi paper that the
Naval Oceanographic Office died here, we can have the Post
blazing on the front headlines that hurray, the Navy has
created a greater ocean world today. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you Ms. Phillips. Mr. Robert Barrett.

STATEMENT BY MR. ROBERT BARRETT, EMPLOYEE, U.,S.
NAVAL OCEANOGRAPHIC OFFICE, SUITLAND, MD,

MR. BARRETT: Gentlemen. Several years ago the Navy
conducted a study to examine sites around the country as
potential sites for relocating NAVOCEANO. This study
was done, however, in a somewhat more logical manner. It
gave three criteria especially that they were looking for.
Number 1 was proximity to an institution of higher learning
with education facilities for employees and their families.
Number 2 was location on a- deep water port either on the
west coast or on the east coast (sure as hell not on the
Gulf Coast). Number 3 was located within a reasonable
driving distance of a major airport that offered service to
Washington, D.C. and other cities around the world. None
of these criteria are met by the proposed site.

Number 2 - The Environmental Impact Statement says that
there will be significant savings in travel. One group
composing about 15% of the Office estimated that it would
cost an additional $190,000 a year in travel funds due to
the location in Mississippi.

Number 3 - The statement says that once a decision to
move has been made that the Office or the Oceanographer will
dispatch a group of people to the proposed site to make a
study of all facts of life there. This was done on the 21st
of April when NAVOCEANO sent 50 employees down there to do
just such a study and that implies to me that a decision to



move has already been made. Even if it hasn't, I don't think
that the cost of sending 50 people and all their rental cars
and per diem for a week has been included in the cost of the
move. I would like to see a detailed accounting of just such
costs. '

Number 4 - The statement assumes that most people will
relocate around Slidell yet then goes on to say that the
schools are full. This has been covered quite a bit by a
lot of people.

Number 5 -~ Consolidation is the key here. We want to
consolidate the program. Well,we are still going to be
located in eight buildings at the site and the majority of
the people will be located in a building 1-1/2 to 2 miles
from the computer. Now, we are approximately 200 yards
away, on the average, to the computer; and I submit that
this extreme distance would have a lot to do with our work.
I think it would really have a detrimental effect.

Number 6 - The study says that the Mississippi area is
in bad need of about 1,000 manufacturing jobs. This kind
of implies that by our Office moving down there, that we
will be able to provide those kinds of jobs. I submit that
it won't. I just don't see where this Office can provide
that kind of employment for the local people and finally the
study assumes and I really point out the word assumes, that
NASA will willingly vacate its spaces in favor of the Navy.
And it then says that no formal negotiations have been conducted
and certainly no contract-or anything on paper has been
signed with NASA, and I would like to be convinced; number
one, that NASA will vacate these spaces; number two, that it
won't cost the Navy just a whole hell of a lot; and number
three, that it will be done in any kind of reasonable
amount of time.

CHAIRMAN: C. Reed Jones.

STATEMENT BY C, REED JONES, EMPLOYEE, U.S., NAVAL
OCEANOGRAPHIC OFFICE, SUITLAND, MD.

MR. JONES: I am not going to speak on facilities, I'm
not a facilities expert. I'm not speaking as a space engineer
or an economist. I am speaking as a family man, and an
individual who took a vacation to Kentucky and decided to
spend about 10 days in New Orleans looking around the proposed
area and to give you some of my impressions.
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The people, including politicians who have said that the
housing is very inadequate in the whole general area are very
wrong. In fact, I am of the opinion that they maybe doing
a little politicing themselves.

Now Slidell has a lot of housing. I would say from
300 to 500 houses available now. They have houses on land,
they have houses on stilts, they have houses in all price
ranges. They have houses from $12,000, $18,000, $16,000
and $20,000. The houses at $12,000 you might duplicate here
for between $18-25,000. I looked in the Michoud area. In
the Michoud area, being a family man, I didn't pay much attention
to the apartment situation; but they had apartments from ’
$75 a week. In east of Michoud, they had very nice housing
developments, condominiums, townhouses, some with their own
docks, $45-55,000. In Bay St. Louis, Pass Christian, low
and behold they even had a few five-room and over house right
on the beach. In Picayune the housing situation is plentiful.
In the country I don't know how it is. Within the corporate
city limits they had very adequate housing. Now I know these
people that were at NASA have been cut down greatly in
strength. Well, these people are not there anymore. These
people used to live in houses. They used to send children
to schools in that area. These houses, many of them are now
available and schools are not in that bad a situation as
you have heard. The schools in Picayune, they may be approaching
capacity but they are very modern, very well developed,
clean and consolidated next to“a beautiful public library
in which there are beautiful exhibits open to the public and
can be touched and yet areée not vandalized. There are two
courses that they don't offer. 1It's true that they may be
short on courses, they don't offer very much in the way of
dope and vandalism in their curriculum. Now, I'd just like
to finish by saying that I own a home and have a wife and
four kids, and I don't think I will find it too much of a
trauma since working in this warehouse down here to quit
and go down to Mississippi.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much Mr. Jones. Timothy
McBride.

STATEMENT BY MR, TIMOTHY McBRIDE, EMPLOYEE, U.S.
NAVAL OCEANCGRAPHIC OFFICE, SUITLAND, MD,

MR, McBRIDE: I was just about ready to leave. 1In case
anybody is interested, the law under which this meeting has
been provided is the Law for National Environmental Policy
Act. It is also that law which basically changes the
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philosphy in this government about being innocent until
proven guilty. This law not puts the blame on the agency
that wants to make a move and makes them provide the proof
for their innocence. In the environmental policy act, nobody
has actually discussed the legality of this move nor the
legality of this Environmental Impact Statement. There is

a section 101B, 3, 4, and 5 that have not been discussed at
all in the impact statement either Item A or Item B. 101B

3 says that you will obtain the widest range of beneficial
use of the environment which is specified as human environment
meaning everything including air, sea, land, etc., plus

your people social economic without degradation, risk to
health or safety or other undesirable and unintended
consequences. Number 4 - Preserve important historical,
cultural and natural aspects of our natural heritage.
Maintain wherever possible an environmental environment which
support diversity and variety of individual choise and 5
achieve a balance between population and resources as it will
permit high standards of living and a wide sheeting of lives
aminities.

Also, the Environmental Impact Statement doesn't seem
to have any of the guidelines which have been produced by
the Department of Transportation and listed in the Federal
Register. The Environmental Impact Statement also does not
seem to follow the council on environmental quality guide~-
lines which have been listed in the Federal Register. I
state my case. Thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN: Mr. Stuart Foster

STATEMENT BY MR. STUART FOSTER, EMPLOYEE, U.S.
NAVAL OCEANOGRAPHIC OFFICE, SUITLAND, MD,

MR. FOSTER: We have been here a long time gentlemen,
ladies. I am a GS-7. I am a technician., I have two
years of college. I am and have been a qualified sea survey
technician. I am and have been a qualified land survey
technician. I am now a computer technician, and I am
qualified as a computer programmer. I am a member of the
Smithsonian Institution. I am a member of the Coast Guard
Auxiliary. I am a member of the Oceanic Society. I am a
“member if the Jacques Cousteau Society, and I am not going.

CHAIRMAN: Mr. C. VanIderstine. Mr, C. VanIderstine.
Beg your pardon, Ms.
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STATEMENT BY MS, C. VANIDERSTINE, EMPLOYEE, U.S.
NAVAL OCEANOGRAPHIC OFFICE, SUITLAND, MD.

MS. VANIDERSTINE: I would like to quote a text "Social
Psychology" by Dr. Henry Clay Lindgren from a course at the
University of Maryland, that I'm taking. It has direct
parallels on things that can be drawn to the proposed relocation
and the relocation of the National Radio Astronomy Observatory
which is what I will be quoting. The same factors that will
effect this move effected that move the same factors are
being blatenly neglected. I quote:

"Perhaps one of the most common errors made by people
who use common sense as a basis for predictions is that of
ignoring social factors altogether. 1In 1956 a committee on
radio astronomers, working under the auspicies of the National
Science Foundation, an agency of the Federal Government,
decided to locate the National Radio Astronomy Observatory
near the willage of Green Bank, West Virginia. This decision
was made on the basis of atmospheric conditions, freedom
from radio broadcast interference, and other physical
criteria relative to the successful operation of a radio
observatory.

It so00n became evident that the planning committee had
overlooked some important social psychological factors in
selecting Green Bank as the location for the observatory.

It's population was about 250, and the nearest approximation
to an urban center was the county seat of Marlington, popu-
lation 1,500, located thirty miles away. Elkins, then a
town of 8,000, is fifty miles away; Charlottesville, Va. is
100 miles away; Charleston, West Virginia, is 170 mlles and
Washington, D.C., is more than 200 miles away.

Several problems developed but the major one was the
attitude of the scientists and their families toward the
community. They found, first of all, that they had no one
to socialize with but themselves, and that going to Charlottesville,
which had a population of only 29,000 was like escaping to
the outside wdrld. Not only did the men miss contacts with
people outside their field, but the women missed shopping
and complained about the limited educational facilities
for their children. As reports of life in Green Bank spread
among scientists in other parts of the country, it came
increasingly difficult to. .recruit personnel for the
observatory, and the decision was finally made to move the
staff to Charlottesville.
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Although hindsight is easier than foresight, it does
appear that at least some of the problems encountered by
the observatory staff and their families could have been
anticipated. A considerable amount of data accumulated
by psychologists and other behavior scientists shows that
man is an integrated part of his social environment. Common
sense tends to overlook or to minimize the importance of
this relationship. Decisions made daily by administrators
in government and business assume Mr. A. will have the same
capabity to produce for his employer irrespective of
whether he is permitted to stay in Salt Lake City, where he
had worked for the last five years, or whether he is
transferred to Washington, Key West or Coos Bay, Oregon.
There is a common tendency to overlook the fact that Mr. A's
competence on the job is to a large extent affected by his
attitudes toward it and towards his employers. These
attitudes, in turn, are influenced by all segments of his
social environment, and particularly by the attitudes and
feelings of Mrs. A, Mr. A. may or may not perform as
adequately in Key West as he did in Salt Lake City, but it
is a mistake to assume that his feelings toward his job,
his employer, his future and his everyday experiences will
be the same in both places. The more unfamiliar the new
environment, the greater the dislocation will be.

In the Green Bank episode, it is quite likely that many
of the scientist administrators believed that astronomers
would do an even better job in Green Bank, because there
would be less interference .in the form of the "outside
disturbances" ordinarily found in an urban area. The common
sense idea that "the fewer the distractions the better the
job" has some short range validity, but it overlooks the fact
that once a day's (or night's) work is over, even dedicated
scientists find distractions pleasantly stimulating."

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Ms. Cheryl Strauss. That concludes the people
who have submitted statements. Thank you for attending.
The questions that have been raised in the course of these
comments will be addressed in the Environmental Impact
Statement. Ladies and gentlemen, may I have your attention
for a minute please. Would you please police the area around
where you were sitting and take out any empty ash trays
and take your plackers, etc. It is necessary for us to
police the area before we secure it this evening. We would
also like to thank you for attending.
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ANNEX B

MARYLARD

WRITTEN STATEMENTS CONCERNING DRAFT
DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT
ON PROPOSED RELOCATION

NAVAL OCEANOGRAPHIC CENTER TO

BAY ST, LOUIS, MISSISSIPPI
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